
ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA 
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 

This meeting will be held via teleconference only in order to reduce the risk of spreading 
COVID-19 and pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-29-20. 

How to View or Listen to the Meeting: The Department will not offer a physical location from which 
members of the public may observe the meeting and offer public comment. Please view the meeting, 

which will be available at 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85944565834 
Or Telephone: 669-444-9171 

Webinar ID: 859 4456 5834 For callers *9 to raise your 
hand *6 to mute/unmute 

6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting 

Zoom Disclaimer: Zoom regularly provides updates to their software, as do internet browsers such as 
Chrome. For proper remote viewing of Ross Valley Fire Department's Board meetings, we recommend 
you upgrade to the latest version of the software that you are using. 

1. Call to order – 6:30 pm.

2. Open time for public expression. The public is welcome to address the Board at this time on
Matters, not on the agenda. However, please be advised that pursuant to Government Code
Section 54954.2, the Board is not permitted to take action on any matter not on the agenda
unless it determines that an emergency exists or that the need to take action arose following
posting of the agenda.

3. Board requests for future agenda items, questions, and comments to staff, staff miscellaneous
items.

4. Chief Report – Verbal update by Fire Chief Weber

5. Consent Agenda: Items on the consent agenda may be removed and discussed separately.
Discussion may take place at the end of the agenda. Otherwise, all items may be approved with
one action.

a) Acknowledge check register July – August
Item 5a – Check Register

AGENDAS & STAFF REPORTS ONLINE: https://rossvalleyfire.org/about/board/board-meetings 
Email: mblack@rossvalleyfire.org 

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85944565834
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item5a.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/about/board/board-meetings
mailto:mblack@rossvalleyfire.org


b) Receive call report and out of jurisdiction report for
July – August
Item 5b – Call & Out of Jurisdiction Report

c) Receive current budget report
Item 5c – Budget Report

d) Approve Minutes of the July 13, 2022, Board meeting
Item 5d – Minutes July 13, 2022

e) Memorandum of Understanding Between International
Association of Firefighters and Ross Valley Fire Department
Item 5e – MOU Between International Association of Firefighters and
Ross Valley Fire Department
Item 5e – Resolution of Adoption 22-25
Item 5e – Side Letter

6. Staff Report for Emergency Preparedness Coordinator
– Verbal update by Miranda Miller
Item 6a – Emergency Preparedness Coordinator Report
Item 6b – Ready & Prepared 5th Grade
Item 6c – Sign up for alerts on your phone
Item 6d – Gather Emergency Supplies
Item 6e – Make a plan

7. Governance & Leadership Study – Verbal update by Adam Politzer & Jim Irving
Item7a – Ross Valley Fire Authority Future Governance Leadership Project Update

8. Adjourn

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 12, 2022, Location TBD. 

s/Monique Black, Temporary Administrative Assistant 
This agenda was posted in accordance with #54954.2 and #54954.3 of the Government Code. Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Board regarding any 
item on this agenda after the distribution of the original packet will be made available for public inspection at the public counter at the Fire Station located at 777 San 
Anselmo Ave., San Anselmo. AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS AND ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CALLING (415) 258-4686 AT LEAST 72 
HOURS IN ADVANCE. COPIES OF DOCUMENTS ARE AVAIBLE IN ACCESSIBLE FORMATS UPON REQUESST. 

2

https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item5b.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item5c.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item5d.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item5e1.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item5e1.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item5e2.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item5e3.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item6a.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item6b.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item6c.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item6d.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/Item6e.pdf
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50471/LMS%20presentation%20Ross%20Valley%20Fire%20Project%20Update%209.14.22%20with%20contacts.pdf


9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 1 of 19

Check Report
Ross Valley Fire, CA By Check Number

Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-Accounts Payable

01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 07/07/2022 22534241.81Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1NMG-3KQV-9Y6 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.28.2022 - WIPER BLADES 25.990.00

FLEET PARTS 25.9906.28.2022 - WIPER BLADES01.25.62989.00

1QKJ-VH7J-YXRJ Invoice 06/30/2022 07.03.2022 - QUICK CHARGE 215.820.00

FLEET PARTS 215.8207.03.2022 - QUICK CHARGE01.25.62989.00

01390 Badawi & Associates 07/07/2022 225357,029.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1240 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - 2022 AUDIT - CONTRACT BIL 7,029.000.00

AUDIT & BOOKEEPING SE 7,029.0006.30.2022 - 2022 AUDIT - CON01.05.61103.00

01429 B-K Mill & Fixtures Inc 07/07/2022 225364,700.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004605 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.24.2022 - 4 PLAM LOCKERS 4,700.000.00

FURNISHINGS 4,700.0006.24.2022 - 4 PLAM LOCKERS01.14.62501.00

01054 BoundTree Medical 07/07/2022 225371,772.74Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84581639 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.29.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - COMBA 50.450.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 50.4506.29.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES01.10.62204.00

84586573 Invoice 06/30/2022 07.05.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 1,409.850.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 1,409.8507.05.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES01.10.62204.00

84588275 Invoice 06/30/2022 07.06.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 312.440.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 312.4407.06.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES01.10.62204.00

01148 Brian Costello 07/07/2022 22538585.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2022-4 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - CONFIGURE NEW FIREWALL 585.000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/S 585.0006.30.2022 - CONFIGURE NEW F01.05.61121.00

01076 Burrous Brothers Company 07/07/2022 22539-3,522.00Regular 0.00

01076 Burrous Brothers Company 07/07/2022 225393,522.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

16836 Invoice 07/07/2022 07.01.2022 - CARPET CLEANING 1,077.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,077.0007.01.2022 - CARPET CLEANING01.14.61500.18

16837 Invoice 07/07/2022 07.01.2022 - CARPET CLEANING 1,132.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,132.0007.01.2022 - CARPET CLEANING01.14.61500.00

16838 Invoice 07/07/2022 07.01.2022 - CARPET CLEANING 496.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 496.0007.01.2022 - CARPET CLEANING01.14.61500.20

16839 Invoice 07/07/2022 07.01.2022 - CARPET CLEANING 817.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 817.0007.01.2022 - CARPET CLEANING01.14.61500.21

01313 Comcast 07/07/2022 225401,232.51Regular 0.00

3



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 2 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

632-06232022 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.23.2022 -  CABLE/UTILITIES - 06.28. - 0 1,232.510.00

TELEPHONE 1,232.5106.23.2022 -  CABLE/UTILITIES -01.14.61705.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 07/07/2022 225411,147.85Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84620023 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - ULSD CLEAR - 166.2 GALLON 1,147.850.00

FUEL 1,147.8506.30.2022 - ULSD CLEAR - 166.01.25.62988.00

01006 FASIS 07/07/2022 2254288,872.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

FASIS-2023-0361 Invoice 07/07/2022 07.01.2022 - WORKERS COMPENSATION - 88,872.000.00

WORKERS' COMPENSATI 88,872.0007.01.2022 - WORKERS COMPE01.00.60215.00

01079 Hannibal's Inc. 07/07/2022 225432,500.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

24796 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - ELECTRICIAN'S LABOR & MA 2,500.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,500.0006.30.2022 - ELECTRICIAN'S LAB01.14.61500.19

01129 Jesse R Olivotti 07/07/2022 22544390.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004607 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.23.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT - ELITE TR 390.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 390.0006.23.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT -01.10.61000.00

01430 Ken Cooper Roofing 07/07/2022 225452,958.48Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

8463 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.27.2022 - GUTTER SYSTEM - INSTALLAT 2,958.480.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,958.4806.27.2022 - GUTTER SYSTEM - I01.14.61500.20

01009 MERA 07/07/2022 2254657,991.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

30-2022-741 Invoice 07/07/2022 07.01.2022 - MEMBER AGENCY CONTRIB 57,991.000.00

MERA BOND PAYMENT P 57,991.0007.01.2022 - MEMBER AGENCY01.10.64401.00

01415 Miranda Miller 07/07/2022 2254713.69Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004606 Invoice 06/30/2022 07.05.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT - MILAGE 13.690.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION 13.6907.05.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT -01.15.62220.00

01234 Napa Auto Parts 07/07/2022 225481,178.40Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

716196 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - AUTO PARTS - FLEET 254.180.00

FLEET PARTS 254.1806.30.2022 - AUTO PARTS - FLEE01.25.62989.00

716197 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - AUTO PARTS - FLEET 742.030.00

FLEET PARTS 742.0306.30.2022 - AUTO PARTS - FLEE01.25.62989.00

717430 Invoice 07/07/2022 07.06.2022 - AUTO PARTS 182.190.00

FLEET PARTS 182.1907.06.2022 - AUTO PARTS01.25.62989.00

01020 PG&E 07/07/2022 225491,558.35Regular 0.00

4



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 3 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

758-06232022 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.23.2022 - UTILITIES - 05.04.22 - 06.03. 1,558.350.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 1,558.3506.23.2022 - UTILITIES - 05.04.201.14.61702.00

01010 Redwood Security Systems Inc 07/07/2022 22550495.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4106194 Invoice 07/07/2022 07.01.2022 - FIRE MONITORING - MAINTE 495.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 495.0007.01.2022 - FIRE MONITORING01.14.61500.00

01188 Staples Credit Plan 07/07/2022 22551201.52Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

391-06.23.2022 Invoice 07/01/2022 06.23.2022 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 201.520.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 201.5206.23.2022 - OFFICE SUPPLIES01.05.62000.00

01356 Stryker Sales Corporation 07/07/2022 225523,129.53Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10896201 DM Invoice 06/30/2022 07.01.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 3,129.530.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 3,129.5307.01.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES01.10.62204.00

01098 Verizon Wireless 07/07/2022 225531,592.80Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9909590000 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.23.2022 - TELE/UTILITIES - 05.24 - 06.2 1,592.800.00

TELEPHONE 1,592.8006.23.2022 - TELE/UTILITIES - 0501.14.61705.00

01073 U.S. Bank (CalCARD) 07/12/2022 2255422,758.50Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004635 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.16.2022 - HERBERTSON - JACKSON'S H 337.890.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 337.8906.16.2022 - HERBERTSON - JAC01.14.61500.18

INV0004636 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.07.2022 - CUTTER - NEXT DAY FLYERS 1,416.000.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION 1,416.0006.07.2022 - CUTTER - NEXT DA01.15.62220.00

INV0004637 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.14.2022 - CUTTER - USPS - POSTAGE 60.850.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION 60.8506.14.2022 - CUTTER - USPS - P01.15.62220.00

INV0004638 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.18.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON - SUPPLI 158.420.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION 158.4206.18.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON01.15.62220.00

INV0004639 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.26.2022 - SHAW - SHINEOLOGY - SERVI 59.990.00

FLEET PARTS 59.9905.26.2022 - SHAW - SHINEOLO01.25.62989.00

INV0004640 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.15.2022 - POPPE - MARIN AUTOMOTIV 1,384.310.00

FLEET PARTS 1,384.3106.15.2022 - POPPE - MARIN AU01.25.62989.00

INV0004641 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.23.2022 - GALLI - THE WEBSTAURANT 1,710.410.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 1,710.4105.23.2022 - GALLI - THE WEBST01.10.62204.00

INV0004642 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.24.2022 - GALLI - MY HERO WIPES - SU 128.700.00

EQUIPMENT 128.7005.24.2022 - GALLI - MY HERO01.10.63131.00

INV0004643 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.05.2022 - GALLI - RESUCE ESSENTIALS - 46.770.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 46.7706.05.2022 - GALLI - RESUCE ES01.10.62204.00

INV0004644 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.11.2022 - GALLI - WPSG, INC - THE FIR 586.710.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 586.7106.11.2022 - GALLI - WPSG, INC01.10.61000.00

INV0004645 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.25.2022 - GONZALEZ - STAMPS.COM - 17.990.00

POSTAGE 17.9905.25.2022 - GONZALEZ - STAM01.05.62003.00

INV0004646 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.27.2022 - GONZALEZ - IMPRINT PLUS 89.410.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 89.4105.27.2022 - GONZALEZ - IMPRI01.05.62000.00

INV0004647 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.25.2022 -  JAMOTTE - 360 FITNESS SUP 7,298.000.00

5



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 4 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 7,298.0005.25.2022 -  JAMOTTE - 360 FIT01.14.63042.00

INV0004648 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.08.2022 - STANDFIELD - BEST BUY - TV 1,465.670.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 1,465.6706.08.2022 - STANDFIELD - BEST  01.10.61000.00

INV0004649 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.09.2022 - STANDFIELD - BEST BUY - EQ 173.590.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 173.5906.09.2022 - STANDFIELD - BEST  01.10.61000.00

INV0004650 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.17.2022 - STANDFIELD - WF WAYFAIR 358.040.00

FURNISHINGS 358.0406.17.2022 - STANDFIELD - WF  01.14.62501.00

INV0004651 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.25.2022 - GRASSER - MY PILOT STORE 773.750.00

RADIO REPAIR 773.7505.25.2022 - GRASSER - MY PIL01.10.61101.00

INV0004652 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.07.2022 - GRASSER - CABLEXPRESS 2,073.620.00

TELEPHONE 678.1306.07.2022 - GRASSER - CABLEX01.14.61705.00

TELEPHONE 1,395.4906.07.2022 - GRASSER - CABLEX01.14.61705.00

INV0004653 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.19.2022 - GRASSER - APPLE.COM - FEE 199.000.00

TELEPHONE 199.0006.19.2022 - GRASSER - APPLE.C01.14.61705.00

INV0004654 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.26.2022 - BASTIANON - SHINEOLOGY -  59.990.00

FLEET PARTS 59.9905.26.2022 - BASTIANON - SHIN01.25.62989.00

INV0004655 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.28.2022 - MAHONEY - NORTHBAY GAS  32.710.00

FUEL 32.7105.28.2022 - MAHONEY - NORT01.25.62988.00

INV0004656 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.09.2022 0 BIRMINGHAM - VERADEK -  164.910.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  164.9106.09.2022 0 BIRMINGHAM - VE01.14.61500.19

INV0004657 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.15.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - THE HOME  190.750.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  190.7506.15.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - TH01.14.61500.19

INV0004658 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.17.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - WALMART -  294.600.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  294.6006.17.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - W01.14.61500.19

INV0004659 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.17.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - SHAMROCK  406.760.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  406.7606.17.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - SH01.14.61500.19

INV0004660 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.17.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - BUILD.COM  368.140.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  368.1406.17.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - BU01.14.61500.19

INV0004661 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.16.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - BUILD.COM  309.900.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  309.9006.16.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - BU01.14.61500.19

INV0004662 Invoice 06/22/2022 05.27.2022 - HOGGAN - JACKSON'S HARD 16.340.00

EQUIPMENT 16.3405.27.2022 - HOGGAN - JACKSO01.10.63131.00

INV0004663 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.02.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZON - SUPPL 70.180.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 70.1806.02.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZO01.14.62206.00

INV0004664 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.02.2022 - HOGGAN - P & S SALES - DRE 419.960.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 419.9606.02.2022 - HOGGAN - P & S S01.14.62206.00

INV0004665 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.02.2022 - HOGGAN - POSTAL SERVICE  193.730.00

BREATHING APPARATUS-C 193.7306.02.2022 - HOGGAN - POSTAL  01.10.62211.00

INV0004666 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.02.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZON - KLASS 337.680.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 337.6806.02.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZO01.14.62206.00

INV0004667 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.03.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZON - POLIS 101.950.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 101.9506.03.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZO01.14.62206.00

INV0004668 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.08.2022 - HOGGAN - COSTCO - SUPPLI 824.560.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  824.5606.08.2022 - HOGGAN - COSTC01.14.61500.00

INV0004669 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.08.2022 - HOGGAN - COSTCO - SUPPLI 412.280.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  412.2806.08.2022 - HOGGAN - COSTC01.14.61500.18

INV0004670 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.08.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZON - SUPPL 46.840.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 46.8406.08.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZO01.14.62206.00

INV0004671 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.09.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZON - SUPPL 67.280.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 67.2806.09.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZO01.14.62206.00

INV0004672 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.15.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZON - SUPPL 67.280.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 67.2806.15.2022 - HOGGAN - AMAZO01.14.62206.00

                                                         6



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 5 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

INV0004673 Invoice 06/22/2022 06.19.2022 - HOGGAN - SAFEWAY - SUPPL 33.540.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S 33.5406.19.2022 - HOGGAN - SAFEW01.05.62200.00

**Void** 07/12/2022 225550.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 07/12/2022 225560.00Regular 0.00

01016 Diego Truck Repair Inc 07/14/2022 225571,209.50Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

64806 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.15.2022 - LABOR, SERVICE & DIAGNOS 1,209.500.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 1,209.5006.15.2022 - LABOR, SERVICE &  01.25.61600.00

01028 L. N. Curtis and Sons 07/14/2022 2255812,019.35Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV593776 Invoice 06/30/2022 05.06.2022 - UNIFORM ITEMS - BIRMING 318.710.00

EXPLORER POST 318.7105.06.2022 - UNIFORM ITEMS -  01.10.60065.02

INV601538 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.02.2022 - UNIFORM ITEMS - BIRMING 11,700.640.00

EXPLORER POST 11,700.6406.02.2022 - UNIFORM ITEMS -  01.10.60065.02

01179 Postal Services Plus 07/14/2022 22559-34.60Regular 0.00

01179 Postal Services Plus 07/14/2022 2255934.60Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

22268 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.09.2022 - SHIPPING CHARGES - POSTA 34.600.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 34.6006.09.2022 - SHIPPING CHARGE01.10.62204.00

01000 American Messaging 07/14/2022 225605.81Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

W4106073WG Invoice 07/14/2022 07.01.2022 - SIREN ALERT - LOCKBOX PAY 5.810.00

COMMUNICATIONS EQUI 5.8107.01.2022 - SIREN ALERT - LOC01.10.63150.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 07/14/2022 225611,315.11Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84629761 Invoice 07/14/2022 07.07.2022 - GASOLINE UNL - 52.5 GALLO 306.550.00

FUEL 306.5507.07.2022 - GASOLINE UNL - 501.25.62988.00

84629762 Invoice 07/14/2022 07.07.2022 - ULSD CLEAR - 159.9 GALLON 1,008.560.00

FUEL 1,008.5607.07.2022 - ULSD CLEAR - 159.01.25.62988.00

01002 FAIRA 07/14/2022 2256254,863.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2022-66 Invoice 07/14/2022 07.07.2022 - PROPERTY & LIABILITY - INS 54,863.000.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 54,863.0007.07.2022 - PROPERTY & LIABI01.00.61115.00

01017 Fairfax Lumber 07/14/2022 2256365.24Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

249352 Invoice 07/14/2022 07.01.2022 - TOWER FAN - SUPPLIES 65.240.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 65.2407.01.2022 - TOWER FAN - SUPP01.14.63041.00

01184 Marin County Fire Chiefs Association 07/14/2022 225641,471.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

343 Invoice 07/14/2022 07.05.2022 - ANNUAL FEES 1,471.000.00

PUBLICATIONS AND DUES 1,471.0007.05.2022 - ANNUAL FEES01.05.61300.00

01412 Marin Sanitary Service 07/14/2022 22565170.00Regular 0.00

                                                         7



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 6 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

137254 Invoice 07/14/2022 07.01.2022 - SHRED CART SERVICE - JUNE 170.000.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 170.0007.01.2022 - SHRED CART SERVI01.05.61105.00

01344 NELSON 07/14/2022 225663,825.28Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

6397052 Invoice 07/14/2022 07.08.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT - 32 HRS 1,912.640.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 1,912.6407.08.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT  01.00.60010.00

6397754 Invoice 07/14/2022 07.14.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT - 32 HOU 1,912.640.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 1,912.6407.14.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT  01.00.60010.00

01029 State of California Department of Justice 07/14/2022 2256749.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

593054 Invoice 07/14/2022 06.30.2022 - FINGER PRINTING - APPS/FBI 49.000.00

HIRING EXPENSES 49.0006.30.2022 - FINGER PRINTING -  01.05.61129.00

01255 TIAA Commercial Bank Inc. 07/14/2022 22568538.31Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9017098 Invoice 07/14/2022 07.05.2022 - COPIER LEASE - JUNE 538.310.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 538.3107.05.2022 - COPIER LEASE - JU01.05.61105.00

01059 AT&T Mobility 07/21/2022 225691,931.47Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

287301083016X0 Invoice 06/30/2022 07.02.2022 - WIRELESS SERVICE - 06.03 -  1,931.470.00

TELEPHONE 1,931.4707.02.2022 - WIRELESS SERVICE  01.14.61705.00

01050 Golden State Emergency Veh Svc 07/21/2022 2257043,953.26Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10WI000114 Invoice 06/30/2022 07.08.2022 - PRESSURE GOVERNOR - REP 24,485.280.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 24,485.2807.08.2022 - PRESSURE GOVER01.25.61600.00

WI002561 Invoice 06/30/2022 07.08.2022 - 24 PM INSPECTION - BATTER 19,467.980.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 19,467.9807.08.2022 - 24 PM INSPECTION  01.25.61600.00

01332 Jones Garage Door Co. Inc 07/21/2022 22571410.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

49961 Invoice 06/30/2022 03.14.2022 - SERVICE CALL - DOOR REPAI 410.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  410.0003.14.2022 - SERVICE CALL - DO01.14.61500.18

01037 Marin Municipal Water District 07/21/2022 225721,250.77Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

087-07122022 Invoice 06/30/2022 087 - 777 SAN ANSELMO AVE - 05.06. - 07 234.250.00

WATER 234.25087 - 777 SAN ANSELMO AVE - 001.14.61703.00

135-07082022 Invoice 06/30/2022 135 - 14-18 PARK RD - 05.04. - 07.05.2022 136.570.00

WATER 136.57135 - 14/18 PARK RD - 05.04. - 001.14.61703.00

256-07132022 Invoice 06/30/2022 256 - 150 BUTTERFIELD RD - 05.10. - 07.0 97.970.00

WATER 97.97256 - 150 BUTTERFIELD RD - 05.01.14.61703.00

263-07082022 Invoice 06/30/2022 263 - 14-18 PARK RD - 05.04. - 07.05.2022 97.970.00

WATER 97.97263 - 14-18 PARK RD - 05.04. - 001.14.61703.00

354-07132022 Invoice 06/30/2022 354 - 150 BUTTERFIELD RD - 05.10. - 07.0 444.880.00

WATER 444.88354 - 150 BUTTERFIELD RD - 05.01.14.61703.00

                                                         8



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 7 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

868 - 07122022 Invoice 06/30/2022 868- 777 SAN ANSELMO AVE - 05.06. - 07. 97.970.00

WATER 97.97868- 777 SAN ANSELMO AVE - 001.14.61703.00

957-07122022 Invoice 06/30/2022 957 - 800-804 SAN ANSELMO AVE - 05.06  141.160.00

WATER 141.16957 - 800-804 SAN ANSELMO A01.14.61703.00

01285 360 Rescue LLC 07/21/2022 22573437.50Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

20220715A Invoice 07/21/2022 07.15.2022 - MISC TOOLS & SUPPLIES 437.500.00

EQUIPMENT 437.5007.15.2022 - MISC TOOLS & SUP01.10.63131.00

01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 07/21/2022 22574247.95Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

111-4397223-633 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.14.2022 - GRILL BRUSH & SCRAPER 212.710.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S 212.7107.14.2022 - GRILL BRUSH & SC01.05.62200.00

13T9-7XCN-G6PK Invoice 07/21/2022 07.14.2022 - RECTORSEAL TRAP 35.240.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  35.2407.14.2022 - RECTORSEAL TRAP01.14.61500.00

01026 AT&T Calnet 07/21/2022 22575773.71Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

000018452045 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.10.2022 - TELEPHONE - 06.10.2022 - 0 773.710.00

TELEPHONE 773.7107.10.2022 - TELEPHONE - 06.101.14.61705.00

01075 Batteries Plus Bulbs 07/21/2022 225767.82Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

P53334381 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.18.2022 - NON LEAD UNIV DEKA 7.820.00

FLEET PARTS 7.8207.18.2022 - NON LEAD UNIV D01.25.62989.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 07/21/2022 225771,304.52Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84640406 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.14.2022 - GASOLINE UNL - 33.6 GALLO 193.190.00

FUEL 193.1907.14.2022 - GASOLINE UNL - 301.25.62988.00

84640407 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.14.2022 - ULSD CLEAR - 172.9 GALLON 1,111.330.00

FUEL 1,111.3307.14.2022 - ULSD CLEAR - 172.01.25.62988.00

01017 Fairfax Lumber 07/21/2022 2257861.05Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

249550 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.14.2022 - AIR FILTER - FLAGS 56.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  56.0007.14.2022 - AIR FILTER - FLAGS01.14.61500.20

249801 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.19.2022 - BUCKLES - SIDE RELEASE 5.050.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 5.0507.19.2022 - BUCKLES - SIDE RE01.14.62206.00

01049 Fishman Supply Company 07/21/2022 22579609.17Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1360910 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.11.2022 - JANATORIAL SUPPLIES 609.170.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 609.1707.11.2022 - JANATORIAL SUPPL01.14.62206.00

01215 Fitzpatrick Heating Inc 07/21/2022 22580212.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

22-383 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.11.2022 - AC FAILED CAPACITOR - REPL 212.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  212.0007.11.2022 - AC FAILED CAPACIT01.14.61500.21

                                                         9



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 8 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

01234 Napa Auto Parts 07/21/2022 2258161.54Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

720083 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.18.2022 - BATTERY - BATTERY CLEANER 61.540.00

FLEET PARTS 61.5407.18.2022 - BATTERY - BATTERY  01.25.62989.00

01344 NELSON 07/21/2022 225822,659.36Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

6398274 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.21.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT - 43 HRS 2,659.360.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 2,659.3607.21.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT  01.00.60010.00

01020 PG&E 07/21/2022 22583249.05Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

937-07142022 Invoice 07/21/2022 07.14.2022 - UTILITIES - 06.07. - 07.06.20 249.050.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 249.0507.14.2022 - UTILITIES - 06.07. -  01.14.61702.00

01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 07/28/2022 22584331.92Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1VQP-D6HK-L7H Invoice 07/28/2022 07.17.2022 - RESPIRATORS - DISPOSABLE 331.920.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 331.9207.17.2022 - RESPIRATORS - DIS01.10.62204.00

01054 BoundTree Medical 07/28/2022 225852,068.74Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84594936 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.11.2022 - SWAT TOURNIQUET 124.150.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 124.1507.11.2022 - SWAT TOURNIQUE01.10.62204.00

84594937 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.11.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - MISC 640.050.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 640.0507.11.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES  01.10.62204.00

84604854 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.18.2022 - TRAUMA BAGS 1,065.520.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 1,065.5207.18.2022 - TRAUMA BAGS01.10.62204.00

84613174 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.22.2022 - PEDIATRIC DEFIB BIBS 239.020.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 239.0207.22.2022 - PEDIATRIC DEFIB BI01.10.62204.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 07/28/2022 225861,496.17Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84655983 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.22.2022 - GASOLINE UNL - 49.8 GALLI 279.110.00

FUEL 279.1107.22.2022 - GASOLINE UNL - 401.25.62988.00

84655984 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.22.2022 - ULSD CLEAR - 194.1 GALLON 1,217.060.00

FUEL 1,217.0607.22.2022 - ULSD CLEAR - 194.01.25.62988.00

01017 Fairfax Lumber 07/28/2022 2258716.89Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

250163 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.26.2022 - MISC HARDWARE - PLUGS 1.750.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  1.7507.26.2022 - MISC HARDWARE -  01.14.61500.20

250245 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.27.2022 - MISC HARDWARE - HOOKS 15.140.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S 15.1407.27.2022 - MISC HARDWARE -  01.05.62200.00

01050 Golden State Emergency Veh Svc 07/28/2022 225882,384.49Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10WI000117 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.27.2022 - VEHICLE REPAIR - PUMP 2,384.490.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 2,384.4907.27.2022 - VEHICLE REPAIR - P01.25.61600.00

01066 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc 07/28/2022 22589230.00Regular 0.00

                                                         10



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 9 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

037-07092022 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.09.2022 - INSURANCE FEES - 32090024 230.000.00

HEALTH AND WELLNESS 230.0007.09.2022 - INSURANCE FEES -  01.05.61127.00

01279 Marin Health & Human Services 07/28/2022 22590156.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

062618-11 Invoice 07/28/2022 07.26.2022 - EMT RENEWAL FEES 156.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 156.0007.26.2022 - EMT RENEWAL FEE01.10.61000.00

01216 Tomas Pastalka 07/28/2022 22591450.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

ECT00322-2022 Invoice 07/28/2022 05.20.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT - CSFT CO 450.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 450.0005.20.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT -  01.10.61000.00

01303 CalPERS 07/28/2022 DFT00032121,266,207.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004730 Invoice 07/28/2022 CALPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability Pay 1,266,207.000.00

RETIREMENT 7,219.00CALPERS Unfunded Accrued Lia01.00.60100.00

RETIREMENT 1,247,692.00CALPERS Unfunded Accrued Lia01.00.60100.00

RETIREMENT 10,867.00CALPERS Unfunded Accrued Lia01.00.60100.00

RETIREMENT 429.00CALPERS Unfunded Accrued Lia01.00.60100.00

01097 MidAmerica 07/15/2022 DFT000321327,407.03Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004733 Invoice 07/15/2022 Reitree Health 27,407.030.00

RETIREES' HEALTH INSUR 27,407.03Reitree Health01.00.60231.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

56

0

4

2

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

62 0.00

Payment

340,739.76

0.00

-3,556.60

1,293,614.03

0.00

1,630,797.19

Payable
Count

120

0

0

2

0

122

                                                         11



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 10 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: PY-Payroll Payable

01013 AFLAC Business Services 07/08/2022 111732,185.97Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004610 Invoice 07/15/2022 AFLAC 2,185.970.00

AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION 2,185.97AFLAC01.00.20271.00

01004 CAPF 07/08/2022 11174545.75Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004613 Invoice 07/15/2022 DISABILITY INSURANCE 545.750.00

DISABILITY INSURANCE W 545.75DISABILITY INSURANCE01.00.20275.00

01161 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 07/08/2022 111752,986.04Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004615 Invoice 07/15/2022 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 2,008.000.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR 2,008.00NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT01.00.20277.00

INV0004616 Invoice 07/15/2022 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 978.040.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR 978.04NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT01.00.20277.00

01069 Ross Valley Firefighters Association 07/08/2022 111762,490.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004627 Invoice 07/15/2022 UNION DUES 2,490.000.00

UNION DUES WITHHELD 2,490.00UNION DUES01.00.20289.00

01013 AFLAC Business Services 07/26/2022 111822,185.97Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004694 Invoice 07/29/2022 AFLAC 2,185.970.00

AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION 2,185.97AFLAC01.00.20271.00

01004 CAPF 07/26/2022 11183545.75Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004697 Invoice 07/29/2022 DISABILITY INSURANCE 545.750.00

DISABILITY INSURANCE W 545.75DISABILITY INSURANCE01.00.20275.00

01161 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 07/26/2022 111843,064.08Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004679 Invoice 07/18/2022 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 32.190.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR 32.19NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT01.00.20277.00

INV0004699 Invoice 07/29/2022 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 2,008.000.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR 2,008.00NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT01.00.20277.00

INV0004700 Invoice 07/29/2022 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 1,023.890.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR 1,023.89NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT01.00.20277.00

01069 Ross Valley Firefighters Association 07/26/2022 111852,490.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004711 Invoice 07/29/2022 UNION DUES 2,490.000.00

UNION DUES WITHHELD 2,490.00UNION DUES01.00.20289.00

                                                         12



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 11 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

01159 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 302247 07/31/2022 DFT000312916,385.57Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004608 Invoice 07/15/2022 ICMA 16,385.570.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/H IC 16,385.57ICMA01.00.20276.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT00031307.40Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004609 Invoice 07/15/2022 AD&D 7.400.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 7.40AD&D01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT000313127.75Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004611 Invoice 07/15/2022 LIFE INSURANCE 27.750.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 27.75LIFE INSURANCE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT00031322,240.90Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004612 Invoice 07/15/2022 DENTAL 2,240.900.00

DENTAL WITHHELD 2,240.90DENTAL01.00.20280.00

01158 P.E.R.S. Health 07/31/2022 DFT000313332,525.07Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004614 Invoice 07/15/2022 MEDICAL INS 32,525.070.00

HEALTH PERS WITHHELD 32,525.07MEDICAL INS01.00.20282.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT00031341,448.46Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004617 Invoice 07/15/2022 PEPRA MISC 1,448.460.00

PERS WITHHELD 1,448.46PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT00031351,628.71Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004618 Invoice 07/15/2022 PEPRA MISC 1,628.710.00

PERS WITHHELD 1,628.71PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT00031368,523.56Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004619 Invoice 07/15/2022 PEPRA SAFETY 8,523.560.00

PERS WITHHELD 8,523.56PEPRA SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT00031378,666.12Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004620 Invoice 07/15/2022 PEPRA Safety 8,666.120.00

PERS WITHHELD 8,666.12PEPRA Safety01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT0003138425.33Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004621 Invoice 07/15/2022 PERS MISC 425.330.00

PERS WITHHELD 425.33PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT0003139745.39Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         13



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 12 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004622 Invoice 07/15/2022 PERS MISC 745.390.00

PERS WITHHELD 745.39PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT000314010,856.81Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004623 Invoice 07/15/2022 PERS SAFETY 10,856.810.00

PERS WITHHELD 10,856.81PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT000314128,493.11Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004624 Invoice 07/15/2022 PERS SAFETY 28,493.110.00

PERS WITHHELD 28,493.11PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01160 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents - 803422 07/31/2022 DFT00031423,058.88Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004625 Invoice 07/15/2022 RETIREE HEALTH 3,058.880.00

RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS  3,058.88RETIREE HEALTH01.00.20284.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/15/2022 DFT000314333.30Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004626 Invoice 07/15/2022 SURVIVOR BENEFIT 33.300.00

PERS SURV. BEN. WITHHE 33.30SURVIVOR BENEFIT01.00.20290.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT00031440.60Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004628 Invoice 07/15/2022 VOL CHILD LIFE 0.600.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 0.60VOL CHILD LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT0003145279.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004629 Invoice 07/15/2022 VOLUNTARY LIfE 279.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 279.00VOLUNTARY LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT000314611.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004630 Invoice 07/15/2022 VOL SPOUSE LIFE 11.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 11.00VOL SPOUSE LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT000314791.02Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004631 Invoice 07/15/2022 VISION 91.020.00

VSP DEDUCTION 91.02VISION01.00.20283.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 07/15/2022 DFT00031488,011.78Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004632 Invoice 07/15/2022 Medicare 8,011.780.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 8,011.78Medicare01.00.20302.00

01164 Employment Development Dept 07/15/2022 DFT000314915,922.99Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         14



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 13 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004633 Invoice 07/15/2022 State W/H 15,922.990.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 15,922.99State W/H01.00.20302.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 07/15/2022 DFT000315039,487.08Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004634 Invoice 07/15/2022 Fed W/H 39,487.080.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 39,487.08Fed W/H01.00.20302.00

01303 CalPERS 07/11/2022 DFT00031515,163.07Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004674 Invoice 07/11/2022 July Retiree CalPERS Health Payment 5,163.070.00

RETIREES' HEALTH INSUR 4,917.00July Re ree CalPERS Health Pay01.00.60231.00

RETIREES' HEALTH INSUR 162.63July Re ree CalPERS Health Pay01.00.60231.00

RETIREES' HEALTH INSUR 83.44July Re ree CalPERS Health Pay01.00.60231.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT0003153-0.20Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CM0000166 Credit Memo 07/15/2022 AD&D -0.200.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT -0.20AD&D01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT0003154-0.75Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CM0000167 Credit Memo 07/15/2022 LIFE INSURANCE -0.750.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT -0.75LIFE INSURANCE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT0003155-27.81Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CM0000168 Credit Memo 07/15/2022 DENTAL -27.810.00

DENTAL WITHHELD -27.81DENTAL01.00.20280.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT0003157-88.38Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CM0000169 Credit Memo 07/15/2022 PEPRA MISC -88.380.00

PERS WITHHELD -88.38PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT0003158-99.38Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CM0000170 Credit Memo 07/15/2022 PEPRA MISC -99.380.00

PERS WITHHELD -99.38PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT0003160-9.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CM0000171 Credit Memo 07/15/2022 VOLUNTARY LIfE -9.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT -9.00VOLUNTARY LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT0003161-2.89Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CM0000172 Credit Memo 07/15/2022 VISION -2.890.00

VSP DEDUCTION -2.89VISION01.00.20283.00

                                                         15



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 14 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

01163 Internal Revenue Service 07/15/2022 DFT00031629.58Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004675 Invoice 07/15/2022 Medicare 9.580.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 9.58Medicare01.00.20302.00

01164 Employment Development Dept 07/15/2022 DFT000316341.31Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004676 Invoice 07/15/2022 State W/H 41.310.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 41.31State W/H01.00.20302.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 07/15/2022 DFT000316492.16Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004677 Invoice 07/15/2022 Fed W/H 92.160.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 92.16Fed W/H01.00.20302.00

01159 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 302247 07/31/2022 DFT0003167109.38Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004678 Invoice 07/18/2022 ICMA 109.380.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/H IC 109.38ICMA01.00.20276.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT000317252.38Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004680 Invoice 07/18/2022 PEPRA MISC 52.380.00

PERS WITHHELD 52.38PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT000317333.79Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004681 Invoice 07/18/2022 PEPRA MISC 33.790.00

PERS WITHHELD 33.79PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT0003174465.37Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004682 Invoice 07/18/2022 PEPRA SAFETY 465.370.00

PERS WITHHELD 465.37PEPRA SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT0003175263.96Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004683 Invoice 07/18/2022 PEPRA Safety 263.960.00

PERS WITHHELD 263.96PEPRA Safety01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT000317616.94Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004684 Invoice 07/18/2022 PERS MISC 16.940.00

PERS WITHHELD 16.94PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT000317730.24Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004685 Invoice 07/18/2022 PERS MISC 30.240.00

PERS WITHHELD 30.24PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT0003178538.15Bank Draft 0.00

16



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 15 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004686 Invoice 07/18/2022 PERS SAFETY 538.150.00

PERS WITHHELD 538.15PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT00031791,488.32Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004687 Invoice 07/18/2022 PERS SAFETY 1,488.320.00

PERS WITHHELD 1,488.32PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01160 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents - 803422 07/31/2022 DFT0003180152.96Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004688 Invoice 07/18/2022 RETIREE HEALTH 152.960.00

RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS  152.96RETIREE HEALTH01.00.20284.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 07/18/2022 DFT0003186330.26Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004689 Invoice 07/18/2022 Medicare 330.260.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 330.26Medicare01.00.20302.00

01164 Employment Development Dept 07/18/2022 DFT00031871,000.99Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004690 Invoice 07/18/2022 State W/H 1,000.990.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,000.99State W/H01.00.20302.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 07/18/2022 DFT00031882,457.59Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004691 Invoice 07/18/2022 Fed W/H 2,457.590.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 2,457.59Fed W/H01.00.20302.00

01159 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 302247 07/31/2022 DFT000318916,341.20Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004692 Invoice 07/29/2022 ICMA 16,341.200.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/H IC 16,341.20ICMA01.00.20276.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT00031907.20Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004693 Invoice 07/29/2022 AD&D 7.200.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 7.20AD&D01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT000319127.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004695 Invoice 07/29/2022 LIFE INSURANCE 27.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 27.00LIFE INSURANCE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT00031922,280.18Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004696 Invoice 07/29/2022 DENTAL 2,280.180.00

DENTAL WITHHELD 2,280.18DENTAL01.00.20280.00

01158 P.E.R.S. Health 07/31/2022 DFT000319332,525.07Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         17



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 16 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004698 Invoice 07/29/2022 MEDICAL INS 32,525.070.00

HEALTH PERS WITHHELD 32,525.07MEDICAL INS01.00.20282.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT00031941,300.44Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004701 Invoice 07/29/2022 PEPRA MISC 1,300.440.00

PERS WITHHELD 1,300.44PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT00031951,439.15Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004702 Invoice 07/29/2022 PEPRA MISC 1,439.150.00

PERS WITHHELD 1,439.15PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT00031968,988.93Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004703 Invoice 07/29/2022 PEPRA SAFETY 8,988.930.00

PERS WITHHELD 8,988.93PEPRA SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT00031978,930.08Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004704 Invoice 07/29/2022 PEPRA Safety 8,930.080.00

PERS WITHHELD 8,930.08PEPRA Safety01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT0003198442.27Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004705 Invoice 07/29/2022 PERS MISC 442.270.00

PERS WITHHELD 442.27PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT0003199775.63Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004706 Invoice 07/29/2022 PERS MISC 775.630.00

PERS WITHHELD 775.63PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT000320011,945.63Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004707 Invoice 07/29/2022 PERS SAFETY 11,945.630.00

PERS WITHHELD 11,945.63PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/31/2022 DFT000320131,430.31Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004708 Invoice 07/29/2022 PERS SAFETY 31,430.310.00

PERS WITHHELD 31,430.31PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01160 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents - 803422 07/31/2022 DFT00032023,011.10Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004709 Invoice 07/29/2022 RETIREE HEALTH 3,011.100.00

RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS  3,011.10RETIREE HEALTH01.00.20284.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 07/29/2022 DFT000320333.30Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         18



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 17 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004710 Invoice 07/29/2022 SURVIVOR BENEFIT 33.300.00

PERS SURV. BEN. WITHHE 33.30SURVIVOR BENEFIT01.00.20290.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT00032040.60Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004712 Invoice 07/29/2022 VOL CHILD LIFE 0.600.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 0.60VOL CHILD LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT0003205270.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004713 Invoice 07/29/2022 VOLUNTARY LIfE 270.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 270.00VOLUNTARY LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT000320611.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004714 Invoice 07/29/2022 VOL SPOUSE LIFE 11.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 11.00VOL SPOUSE LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 07/31/2022 DFT000320788.13Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004715 Invoice 07/29/2022 VISION 88.130.00

VSP DEDUCTION 88.13VISION01.00.20283.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 07/29/2022 DFT0003208136.40Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004716 Invoice 07/29/2022 Social Security 136.400.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 136.40Social Security01.00.20302.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 07/29/2022 DFT00032098,106.88Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004717 Invoice 07/29/2022 Medicare 8,106.880.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 8,106.88Medicare01.00.20302.00

01164 Employment Development Dept 07/29/2022 DFT000321016,091.86Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004718 Invoice 07/29/2022 State W/H 16,091.860.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 16,091.86State W/H01.00.20302.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 07/29/2022 DFT000321138,953.14Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         19



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:12:21 PM Page 18 of 19

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004719 Invoice 07/29/2022 Fed W/H 38,953.140.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 38,953.14Fed W/H01.00.20302.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code PY Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

8

0

0

69

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

77 0.00

Payment

16,493.56

0.00

0.00

374,023.37

0.00

390,516.93

Payable
Count

11

0

0

69

0

80

                                                         20



Check Report Date Range: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022

Page 19 of 199/8/2022 3:12:21 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment 

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

64

0

4

71

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

139 0.00

357,233.32

0.00

-3,556.60

1,667,637.40

0.00

2,021,314.12

131

0

0

71

0

202

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

98 POOLED PAYROLL 390,516.937/2022

99 POOLED CASH 1,630,797.197/2022

2,021,314.12

                                                         21



9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 1 of 16

Check Report
Ross Valley Fire, CA By Check Number

Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-Accounts Payable

01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 08/04/2022 22592215.67Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1F96-R4WX-N6M Invoice 08/04/2022 07.31.2022 - OFFICE SUPPLIES - 3 RING BI 215.670.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 215.6707.31.2022 - OFFICE SUPPLIES -  01.10.61000.00

01230 BAUER COMPRESSORS 08/04/2022 225932,250.15Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

0000295378 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.12.2022 - SERVICE LABOR - REPLACE T 1,800.150.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 1,800.1507.12.2022 - SERVICE LABOR - R01.25.61600.00

0000295869 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.26.2022 - SERVICE LABOR - DC MOTOR  450.000.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 450.0007.26.2022 - SERVICE LABOR - D01.25.61600.00

01313 Comcast 08/04/2022 225941,232.51Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

632-07232022 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.23.2022 - TELE - UTILITIES - 07.28 - 08. 1,232.510.00

TELEPHONE 1,232.5107.23.2022 - TELE - UTILITIES - 001.14.61705.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 08/04/2022 22595996.81Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84663746 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.28.2022 - USLD CLEAR - 155.7 GALLON 996.810.00

FUEL 996.8107.28.2022 - USLD CLEAR - 155.01.25.62988.00

01017 Fairfax Lumber 08/04/2022 2259661.52Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

250443 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.31.2022 - MISC HARDWARE - SUPER G 26.870.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 26.8707.31.2022 - MISC HARDWARE -  01.14.62206.00

250474 Invoice 08/04/2022 08.01.2022 - MISC HARDWARE - TUBE VIN 34.650.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 34.6508.01.2022 - MISC HARDWARE -  01.14.62206.00

01200 Kronos Inc 08/04/2022 22597180.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11942326 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.28.2022 - SOLUTION REVIEW 180.000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/S 180.0007.28.2022 - SOLUTION REVIEW01.05.61121.00

01305 Kyocera Document Solution Northern California 08/04/2022 225984.93Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

55E1680304 Invoice 08/04/2022 06.23.2022 - CONTRACT BASE RATE 4.930.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 4.9306.23.2022 - CONTRACT BASE R01.05.61105.00

01036 Marin County Tax Collector 08/04/2022 2259917,298.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

21805-07252022 Invoice 06/30/2022 07.25.2022 - 4TH QTR - APRIL-JUNE - FY21 17,298.000.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION  17,298.0007.25.2022 - 4TH QTR - APRIL-J01.15.62220.00

01284 Marin Recycling HHW 08/04/2022 22600121.25Regular 0.00

                                                         22



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 2 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9826 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.25.2022 - HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - R 121.250.00

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL R 121.2507.25.2022 - HAZARDOUS MATE01.10.61102.00

01415 Miranda Miller 08/04/2022 2260144.75Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004720 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.31.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT - MILEAGE  44.750.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION  44.7507.31.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT -  01.15.62220.00

01344 NELSON 08/04/2022 226024,781.60Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

6399233 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.28.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT - 40 HRS 2,390.800.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 2,390.8007.28.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT  01.00.60010.00

6399782 Invoice 08/04/2022 08.04.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT - 40 HRS 2,390.800.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 2,390.8008.04.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT  01.00.60010.00

01299 Onix Networking Corporation 08/04/2022 226036,350.40Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

BD0026801 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.15.2022 - GOOGLE WORKSPACE PLUS -  6,350.400.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 6,350.4007.15.2022 - GOOGLE WORKSPA01.05.61105.00

01188 Staples Credit Plan 08/04/2022 22604811.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

391-07242022 Invoice 08/04/2022 07.24.2022 - OFFICE SUPPLIES - JULY 2022 811.000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 811.0007.24.2022 - OFFICE SUPPLIES -  01.05.62000.00

01098 Verizon Wireless 08/04/2022 22605690.12Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9911910734 Invoice 08/04/2022 08.04.2022 - TELEPHONE UTILITIES - 6.24  690.120.00

TELEPHONE 690.1208.04.2022 - TELEPHONE UTILIT01.14.61705.00

01073 U.S. Bank (CalCARD) 08/09/2022 2260627,611.15Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004721 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - GONZALEZ - STAMPS.COM -  17.990.00

POSTAGE 17.9906.30.2022 - GONZALEZ - STAM01.05.62003.00

INV0004722 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.22.2022 - HOGAN - BURROUS BROTHE 3,423.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  1,077.0006.22.2022 - HOGAN - BURROU01.14.61500.18

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  1,132.0006.22.2022 - HOGAN - BURROU01.14.61500.19

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  496.0006.22.2022 - HOGAN - BURROU01.14.61500.20

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  718.0006.22.2022 - HOGAN - BURROU01.14.61500.21

INV0004723 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - GALLI - CLEAN AND CALIBRA 1,161.210.00

BREATHING APPARATUS-C 1,161.2106.30.2022 - GALLI - CLEAN AND  01.10.62211.00

INV0004724 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - HOGAN - KIDDE FIRE TRAINE 8,459.210.00

BURN TRAILER MAINTEN 8,459.2106.30.2022 - HOGAN - KIDDE FI01.25.61411.00

INV0004725 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - POPKEN - FIRE LANE EQUIP 1,084.590.00

FLEET PARTS 1,084.5906.30.2022 - POPKEN - FIRE LAN01.25.62989.00

INV0004726 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - POPKEN - REAR BUMPER - FL 1,367.090.00

FLEET PARTS 1,367.0906.30.2022 - POPKEN - REAR BU01.25.62989.00

INV0004727 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - GRASSER - ABLE TIRE & BRA 966.180.00

FLEET PARTS 966.1806.30.2022 - GRASSER - ABLE TI01.25.62989.00

INV0004728 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - NORTH COA 4,160.000.00

                                                         23



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 3 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  4,160.0006.30.2022 - BIRMINGHAM - N01.14.61500.19

INV0004731 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.03.2022 - STANDFIELD - CURTIS - HYDR 128.390.00

EQUIPMENT 128.3907.03.2022 - STANDFIELD - CUR01.10.63131.00

INV0004732 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.13.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON - SUPPLI 222.830.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 222.8307.13.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON  01.10.61902.00

INV0004734 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.13.2022 - CUTTER - USPS - POSTAGE 99.600.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 99.6007.13.2022 - CUTTER - USPS - P01.10.61902.00

INV0004735 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.14.2022 - CUTTER - FAIRFAX LUMBER -  34.340.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 34.3407.14.2022 - CUTTER - FAIRFAX  01.10.61902.00

INV0004736 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.19.2022 - CUTTER - USPS - POSTAGE 24.000.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 24.0007.19.2022 - CUTTER - USPS - P01.10.61902.00

INV0004737 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.19.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON - SUPPLI 701.900.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 701.9007.19.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON  01.10.61902.00

INV0004738 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.13.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON - SUPPLI 22.670.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 22.6707.13.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON  01.10.61902.00

INV0004739 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.15.2022 - POPKEN  - TASK FORCE TIPS -  122.920.00

FLEET PARTS 122.9207.15.2022 - POPKEN  - TASK FO01.25.62989.00

INV0004740 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.11.2022 - HOGAN - AIRGAS - SENSOR R 230.520.00

EQUIPMENT 230.5207.11.2022 - HOGAN - AIRGAS -  01.10.63131.00

INV0004741 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.08.2022 - POPPE - SP CASCADE FIRE E 216.400.00

EQUIPMENT 216.4007.08.2022 - POPPE - SP CASCA01.10.63131.00

INV0004742 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.09.2022 - POPPE - COSTCO - SUPPLIES 300.890.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 300.8907.09.2022 - POPPE - COSTCO -  01.14.62206.00

INV0004743 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.10.2022 - POPPE - COSTCO - SUPPLIES 58.580.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 58.5807.10.2022 - POPPE - COSTCO -  01.14.62206.00

INV0004744 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.11.2022 - POPPE - COSTCO - SUPPLIES 47.720.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 47.7207.11.2022 - POPPE - COSTCO -  01.14.62206.00

INV0004745 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.14.2022 - POPPE - COSTCO - SUPPLIES 156.200.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 156.2007.14.2022 - POPPE - COSTCO -  01.14.62206.00

INV0004746 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.07.2022 - BASTIANON - TACO JANES - F 87.900.00

FIRE PREVENTION 87.9007.07.2022 - BASTIANON - TACO  01.15.61131.00

INV0004747 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.13.2022 - BATIANON - MARIN AUTOM 268.400.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 268.4007.13.2022 - BATIANON - MARI01.25.61600.00

INV0004748 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.06.2022 - MAHONEY - VALLEY TOWIN 175.000.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 175.0007.06.2022 - MAHONEY - VALLE01.25.61600.00

INV0004749 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.07.2022 - MAHONEY - QUICK & EASY -  12.000.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE S 12.0007.07.2022 - MAHONEY - QUICK  01.10.62203.00

INV0004751 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - APPLE - iPH 199.000.00

TELEPHONE 199.0006.30.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - AP01.14.61705.00

INV0004752 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.07.2022 - JAMOTTE - ROGUE - GEAR 3,020.170.00

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 3,020.1707.07.2022 - JAMOTTE - ROGUE  01.14.63042.00

INV0004753 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.10.2022 - JAMOTTE - REP - SLEEVE BAT 418.310.00

EQUIPMENT -102.4507.10.2022 - JAMOTTE - REP - SL01.10.63131.00

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 520.7607.10.2022 - JAMOTTE - REP - SL01.14.63042.00

INV0004754 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.11.2022 - JAMOTTE - SP OZ4WD 102.450.00

EQUIPMENT 102.4507.11.2022 - JAMOTTE - SP OZ401.10.63131.00

INV0004755 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.11.2022 - JAMOTTE - SELECT SAFETY S 108.390.00

EQUIPMENT 108.3907.11.2022 - JAMOTTE - SELECT  01.10.63131.00

INV0004756 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.12.2022 - JAMOTTE - WPSGINC - SUPP 83.530.00

EQUIPMENT 83.5307.12.2022 - JAMOTTE - WPSGI01.10.63131.00

INV0004757 Invoice 07/22/2022 07.21.2022 - JAMOTTE - SPORTSMITH - C 129.770.00

                                                         24



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 4 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 129.7707.21.2022 - JAMOTTE - SPORTS01.14.63042.00

**Void** 08/09/2022 226070.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 08/09/2022 226080.00Regular 0.00

01054 BoundTree Medical 08/11/2022 226091,757.79Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84615106 Invoice 08/11/2022 07.25.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - GLUCA 168.750.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 168.7507.25.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES  01.10.62204.00

84615107 Invoice 08/11/2022 07.25.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - GLUCA 506.250.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 506.2507.25.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES  01.10.62204.00

84620474 Invoice 08/11/2022 07.28.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - CURAPL 99.800.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 99.8007.28.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES  01.10.62204.00

84625396 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.02.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - IV SOLU 2.090.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 2.0908.02.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES  01.10.62204.00

84627336 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.03.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - ALBUTE 636.020.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 636.0208.03.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES  01.10.62204.00

84627337 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.03.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - MASKS 35.380.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 35.3808.03.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES  01.10.62204.00

84627338 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.03.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES - NALOX 309.500.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 309.5008.03.2022 - MEDICAL SUPPLIES  01.10.62204.00

01017 Fairfax Lumber 08/11/2022 226108.20Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

250776 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.07.2022 - MISC HARWARE - SUPPLIES 8.200.00

EQUIPMENT 8.2008.07.2022 - MISC HARWARE - S01.10.63131.00

01049 Fishman Supply Company 08/11/2022 22611720.92Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1363949 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.03.2022 - JANATORIAL SUPPLIES 720.920.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENAN 720.9208.03.2022 - JANATORIAL SUPPL01.14.62206.00

01050 Golden State Emergency Veh Svc 08/11/2022 2261224,491.90Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

C1034241 Invoice 06/08/2022 06.08.2022 - REPAIRS - DRAIN/VALVE - FLE 76.620.00

FLEET PARTS 76.6206.08.2022 - REPAIRS - DRAIN/V01.25.62989.00

C1034279 Invoice 06/09/2022 06.09.2022 - SPRING, PNEUMATIC - FLEET 59.420.00

FLEET PARTS 59.4206.09.2022 - SPRING, PNEUMAT01.25.62989.00

C1034666 Invoice 08/11/2022 07.11.2022 - MUFFLER REPLACEMENT - F 136.040.00

FLEET PARTS 136.0407.11.2022 - MUFFLER REPLACE01.25.62989.00

WI002581 Invoice 08/11/2022 07.29.2022 - MISC REPAIRS, TESTS - FLEET 24,219.820.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 24,219.8207.29.2022 - MISC REPAIRS, TES01.25.61600.00

01307 Hi-Tech EVS, Inc 08/11/2022 2261395.29Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

366-07312022 Invoice 08/11/2022 07.31.2022 - TECHNICAL REPAIR - FLEET 95.290.00

FLEET PARTS 95.2907.31.2022 - TECHNICAL REPAIR  01.25.62989.00

01234 Napa Auto Parts 08/11/2022 22614605.82Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

725562 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.09.2022 - CAR WASH CLEANER - FLEET 605.820.00

FLEET PARTS 605.8208.09.2022 - CAR WASH CLEANE01.25.62989.00

                                                         25



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 5 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

01344 NELSON 08/11/2022 226151,912.64Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

6400150 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.11.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT - 32 HRS 1,912.640.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 1,912.6408.11.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT  01.00.60010.00

01020 PG&E 08/11/2022 226161,939.97Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

758-08122022 Invoice 06/30/2022 07.26.2022  - UTILITIES - 06.04.2022 - 07. 1,939.970.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 1,939.9707.26.2022  - UTILITIES - 06.04.201.14.61702.00

01094 TargetSolutions Learning 08/11/2022 226173,040.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV55280 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.02.2022 - TARGET SOLUTIONS EDITION  3,040.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 3,040.0008.02.2022 - TARGET SOLUTION01.10.61000.00

01334 Teleflex LLC 08/11/2022 22618663.50Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9505814607 Invoice 08/11/2022 08.02.2022 - 25MM NEEDLES - BOX 5 663.500.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 663.5008.02.2022 - 25MM NEEDLES -  01.10.62204.00

01000 American Messaging 08/18/2022 226195.81Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

W4106073WH Invoice 08/18/2022 08.01.2022 - SIREN ALERT - AUGUST 2022 5.810.00

COMMUNICATIONS EQUI 5.8108.01.2022 - SIREN ALERT - AUG01.10.63150.00

01026 AT&T Calnet 08/18/2022 22620793.92Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

000018621651 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.10.2022 - WIRELESS SERVICE - 07.10 -  793.920.00

TELEPHONE 793.9208.10.2022 - WIRELESS SERVICE  01.14.61705.00

01059 AT&T Mobility 08/18/2022 226211,034.91Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

287301083016X0 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.02.2022 - WIRELESS SERVICE - 07.03 -  1,034.910.00

TELEPHONE 1,034.9108.02.2022 - WIRELESS SERVICE  01.14.61705.00

01016 Diego Truck Repair Inc 08/18/2022 2262280.88Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

65112 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.09.2022 - BRAKE REPAIR - FLEET 80.880.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/RE 80.8808.09.2022 - BRAKE REPAIR - FL01.25.61600.00

01017 Fairfax Lumber 08/18/2022 226236.54Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

250368 Invoice 08/18/2022 07.29.2022 - MISC HARDWARE - SUPPLIES 6.540.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  6.5407.29.2022 - MISC HARDWARE -  01.14.61500.20

01006 FASIS 08/18/2022 226243,921.60Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

FASIS-2023-0432 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.09.2022 - EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE P 3,921.600.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 3,921.6008.09.2022 - EMPLOYMENT ASS01.05.61105.00

01267 James Barona 08/18/2022 22625250.00Regular 0.00

                                                         26



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 6 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004785 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.02.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT- LICENSE  250.000.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 250.0008.02.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT-  01.10.61000.00

01066 Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc 08/18/2022 22626230.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004786 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.09.2022 - INSURANCE - 320900249037  230.000.00

HEALTH AND WELLNESS 230.0008.09.2022 - INSURANCE - 320901.05.61127.00

01089 Life-Assist Inc 08/18/2022 22627308.14Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1238315 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.09.2022 - INFANT ELECTRODE - MEDIC 308.140.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 308.1408.09.2022 - INFANT ELECTROD01.10.62204.00

01344 NELSON 08/18/2022 226282,390.80Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

6400760 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.18.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT - 40 HRS 2,390.800.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 2,390.8008.18.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT  01.00.60010.00

01255 TIAA Commercial Bank Inc. 08/18/2022 22629462.75Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

048-08052022 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.05.2022 - COPIER LEASE -  AUGUST 20 462.750.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVI 462.7508.05.2022 - COPIER LEASE -  A01.05.61105.00

01147 Town of Ross 08/18/2022 226306,506.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Qtr 1 FYE23 Invoice 08/18/2022 08.05.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT - UTILITIE 6,506.000.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 5,824.0008.05.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT -  01.14.61702.00

WATER 682.0008.05.2022 - REIMBURSEMENT -  01.14.61703.00

01326 AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC 08/25/2022 2263149.85Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

16KC-CGWK-C4JX Invoice 08/25/2022 08.09.2022 - TOILET FILL FLAPPER KIT 49.850.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  49.8508.09.2022 - TOILET FILL FLAPPE01.14.61500.00

01272 Diesel Direct West Inc 08/25/2022 22632318.51Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

84697938 Invoice 08/25/2022 08.18.2022 - GASOLINE UNL - 55.7 GALLO 318.510.00

FUEL 318.5108.18.2022 - GASOLINE UNL - 501.25.62988.00

01295 Grier Argall Plumbing Inc 08/25/2022 22633415.98Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

15158 Invoice 08/25/2022 08.13.2022 - KITCHEN SINK REPAIR - STATI 190.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  190.0008.13.2022 - KITCHEN SINK REP01.14.61500.20

15164 Invoice 08/25/2022 08.21.2022 - MENS BATHROOM REPAIR -  225.980.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  225.9808.21.2022 - MENS BATHROOM  01.14.61500.19

01028 L. N. Curtis and Sons 08/25/2022 22634267.38Regular 0.00

                                                         27



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 7 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV620484 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - ATTACK HOSE - STENCILED 212.890.00

EXPLORER POST 212.8906.30.2022 - ATTACK HOSE - STE01.10.60065.02

INV620496 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - SNAP TITE HOSE - CUSTOM 54.490.00

EXPLORER POST 54.4906.30.2022 - SNAP TITE HOSE -  01.10.60065.02

01432 Linda L. Daube 08/25/2022 226356,327.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

3009 Invoice 08/25/2022 07.13.2022 - LEGAL COUNCIL - INVESTIGA 6,327.000.00

ATTORNEY/LEGAL FEES 6,327.0007.13.2022 - LEGAL COUNCIL - I01.05.61107.00

01035 Marin County Sheriff's Office 08/25/2022 2263620.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

12056 Invoice 08/25/2022 08.16.2022 - LIVE SCAN SERVICES - JAN / 20.000.00

HIRING EXPENSES 20.0008.16.2022 - LIVE SCAN SERVICE01.05.61129.00

01097 MidAmerica 08/25/2022 22637612.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

MAR0000020324 Invoice 06/30/2022 06.30.2022 - ADMINISTRATION FEE - 2022 612.000.00

RETIREES' HEALTH INSUR 612.0006.30.2022 - ADMINISTRATION  01.00.60231.00

01344 NELSON 08/25/2022 226382,390.80Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

6401591 Invoice 08/25/2022 08.25.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT - 40 HRS 2,390.800.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 2,390.8008.25.2022 - ADMIN ASSISTANT  01.00.60010.00

01020 PG&E 08/25/2022 22639266.60Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

937-08152022 Invoice 08/25/2022 08.15.2022 - GAS & ELECTRIC - 07.07.22 -  266.600.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 266.6008.15.2022 - GAS & ELECTRIC - 001.14.61702.00

01426 Quest UCCS 08/25/2022 22640255.41Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

120793 Invoice 08/25/2022 08.18.2022 - INTERNAL CHANGE ORDER 255.410.00

TELEPHONE 255.4108.18.2022 - INTERNAL CHANGE  01.14.61705.00

01118 Tim Grasser 08/25/2022 2264184.29Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004815 Invoice 08/25/2022 08.17.2022 - MEETING WITH BC CHIEF - L 84.290.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S 84.2908.17.2022 - MEETING WITH BC  01.05.62200.00

01073 U.S. Bank (CalCARD) 08/31/2022 226423,516.13Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004816 Invoice 08/22/2022 07.25.2022 - HOGGAN - BURROUS BROTH 99.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  99.0007.25.2022 - HOGGAN - BURRO01.14.61500.21

INV0004817 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.02.2022 - MAHONEY - SA TABLET & PH 21.740.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/S 21.7408.02.2022 - MAHONEY - SA TA01.05.61121.00

INV0004818 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.08.2022 - MAHONEY - O'REILLY AUTO P 83.290.00

FLEET PARTS 83.2908.08.2022 - MAHONEY - O'REIL01.25.62989.00

INV0004819 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.09.2022 - MAHONEY - O'REILLY AUTO P 149.930.00

                                                         28



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 8 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

FLEET PARTS 149.9308.09.2022 - MAHONEY - O'REIL01.25.62989.00

INV0004820 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.12.2022 - GRASSER - WEB NET WORK S 225.000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/S 225.0008.12.2022 - GRASSER - WEB NE01.05.61121.00

INV0004821 Invoice 08/22/2022 07.25.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - A1 SECURIT 223.630.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE  223.6307.25.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - A1  01.14.61500.00

INV0004822 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.06.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - MI PUEBLO -  173.570.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATIO 173.5708.06.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - MI  01.10.61000.00

INV0004823 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.13.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - SAFEWAY - S 41.090.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S 41.0908.13.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - SA01.05.62200.00

INV0004824 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.13.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - INSALATAS -  157.150.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT S 157.1508.13.2022 - ILLINGWORTH - IN01.05.62200.00

INV0004825 Invoice 08/22/2022 07.26.2022 - ARENAS - SAFEWAY - SUPPLI 59.550.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE S 59.5507.26.2022 - ARENAS - SAFEWA01.10.62203.00

INV0004826 Invoice 08/22/2022 07.29.2022 - JAMOTTE - CONDOR - BUCKL 17.060.00

EQUIPMENT 17.0607.29.2022 - JAMOTTE - CONDO01.10.63131.00

INV0004827 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.11.2022 - JAMOTTE - ZORO TOOLS - TO 126.730.00

EQUIPMENT 126.7308.11.2022 - JAMOTTE - ZORO T01.10.63131.00

INV0004828 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.08.2022 - BIRMINGHAM  - BOLT DEPO 30.770.00

EQUIPMENT 30.7708.08.2022 - BIRMINGHAM  - B01.10.63131.00

INV0004829 Invoice 08/22/2022 07.24.2022 - GONZALEZ - STAMPS.COM -  17.990.00

POSTAGE 17.9907.24.2022 - GONZALEZ - STAM01.05.62003.00

INV0004830 Invoice 08/22/2022 07.26.2022 - GALLI - USPS - SHIPPING 12.600.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE S 12.6007.26.2022 - GALLI - USPS - SHIP01.10.62204.00

INV0004831 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.10.2022 - GALLI - GOLDEN GATE WILLI 123.280.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE S 123.2808.10.2022 - GALLI - GOLDEN G01.10.62203.00

INV0004832 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.17.2022 - GALLI - GONZALEZ MEXICAN  90.130.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE S 90.1308.17.2022 - GALLI - GONZALEZ  01.10.62203.00

INV0004834 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.02.2022 - HERBERTSON - JACKSON'S H 139.430.00

EQUIPMENT 139.4308.02.2022 - HERBERTSON - JAC01.10.63131.00

INV0004835 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.17.2022 - HERBERTSON - MYSTERY RA 1,111.240.00

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE E 1,111.2408.17.2022 - HERBERTSON - MY01.10.62213.00

INV0004836 Invoice 08/22/2022 07.28.2022 - CUTTER - AIRTABLE - WORKS 240.000.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 240.0007.28.2022 - CUTTER - AIRTABLE  01.10.61902.00

INV0004837 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.03.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON - LOCKS 56.140.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 56.1408.03.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON  01.10.61902.00

INV0004838 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.11.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON - MEMBE 16.260.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 16.2608.11.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON  01.10.61902.00

INV0004839 Invoice 08/22/2022 08.16.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON - AMP 300.550.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPA 300.5508.16.2022 - CUTTER - AMAZON  01.10.61902.00

**Void** 08/31/2022 226430.00Regular 0.00

                                                         29



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 9 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

01164 Employment Development Dept 08/30/2022 DFT0003259151.46Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004842 Invoice 08/30/2022 8-30-2022 EDD Payment - late penalty 151.460.00

AUDIT & BOOKKEEPING S 151.468-30-2022 EDD Payment - late p01.00.61103.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

49

0

3

1

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

53 0.00

Payment

128,401.19

0.00

0.00

151.46

0.00

128,552.65

Payable
Count

117

0

0

1

0

118

                                                         30



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 10 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: PY-Payroll Payable

01013 AFLAC Business Services 08/11/2022 111861,733.72Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004760 Invoice 08/15/2022 AFLAC 1,733.720.00

AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION 1,733.72AFLAC01.00.20271.00

01004 CAPF 08/11/2022 11187531.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004763 Invoice 08/15/2022 DISABILITY INSURANCE 531.000.00

DISABILITY INSURANCE W 531.00DISABILITY INSURANCE01.00.20275.00

01161 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 08/11/2022 111882,834.02Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004765 Invoice 08/15/2022 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 2,008.000.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR 2,008.00NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT01.00.20277.00

INV0004766 Invoice 08/15/2022 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 826.020.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR 826.02NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT01.00.20277.00

01069 Ross Valley Firefighters Association 08/11/2022 111892,490.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004777 Invoice 08/15/2022 UNION DUES 2,490.000.00

UNION DUES WITHHELD 2,490.00UNION DUES01.00.20289.00

01013 AFLAC Business Services 08/23/2022 111951,733.72Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004789 Invoice 08/31/2022 AFLAC 1,733.720.00

AFLAC P/R DEDUCTION 1,733.72AFLAC01.00.20271.00

01004 CAPF 08/23/2022 11196531.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004792 Invoice 08/31/2022 DISABILITY INSURANCE 531.000.00

DISABILITY INSURANCE W 531.00DISABILITY INSURANCE01.00.20275.00

01161 Nationwide Retirement Solutions 08/23/2022 111973,109.83Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004794 Invoice 08/31/2022 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 2,008.000.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR 2,008.00NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT01.00.20277.00

INV0004795 Invoice 08/31/2022 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 1,101.830.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/ NR 1,101.83NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT01.00.20277.00

01069 Ross Valley Firefighters Association 08/23/2022 111982,490.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004806 Invoice 08/31/2022 UNION DUES 2,490.000.00

UNION DUES WITHHELD 2,490.00UNION DUES01.00.20289.00

01159 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 302247 08/31/2022 DFT000321416,341.20Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004758 Invoice 08/15/2022 ICMA 16,341.200.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/H IC 16,341.20ICMA01.00.20276.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT00032157.20Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         31



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 11 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004759 Invoice 08/15/2022 AD&D 7.200.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 7.20AD&D01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT000321627.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004761 Invoice 08/15/2022 LIFE INSURANCE 27.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 27.00LIFE INSURANCE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT00032172,213.09Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004762 Invoice 08/15/2022 DENTAL 2,213.090.00

DENTAL WITHHELD 2,213.09DENTAL01.00.20280.00

01158 P.E.R.S. Health 08/31/2022 DFT000321832,096.54Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004764 Invoice 08/15/2022 MEDICAL INS 32,096.540.00

HEALTH PERS WITHHELD 32,096.54MEDICAL INS01.00.20282.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT00032191,300.44Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004767 Invoice 08/15/2022 PEPRA MISC 1,300.440.00

PERS WITHHELD 1,300.44PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT00032201,439.15Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004768 Invoice 08/15/2022 PEPRA MISC 1,439.150.00

PERS WITHHELD 1,439.15PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT00032218,988.94Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004769 Invoice 08/15/2022 PEPRA SAFETY 8,988.940.00

PERS WITHHELD 8,988.94PEPRA SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT00032228,930.08Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004770 Invoice 08/15/2022 PEPRA Safety 8,930.080.00

PERS WITHHELD 8,930.08PEPRA Safety01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT0003223442.27Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004771 Invoice 08/15/2022 PERS MISC 442.270.00

PERS WITHHELD 442.27PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT0003224775.63Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004772 Invoice 08/15/2022 PERS MISC 775.630.00

PERS WITHHELD 775.63PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT000322511,424.86Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         32



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 12 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004773 Invoice 08/15/2022 PERS SAFETY 11,424.860.00

PERS WITHHELD 11,424.86PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT000322630,060.11Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004774 Invoice 08/15/2022 PERS SAFETY 30,060.110.00

PERS WITHHELD 30,060.11PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01160 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents - 803422 08/31/2022 DFT00032273,011.10Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004775 Invoice 08/15/2022 RETIREE HEALTH 3,011.100.00

RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS  3,011.10RETIREE HEALTH01.00.20284.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/15/2022 DFT000322833.30Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004776 Invoice 08/15/2022 SURVIVOR BENEFIT 33.300.00

PERS SURV. BEN. WITHHE 33.30SURVIVOR BENEFIT01.00.20290.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT00032290.60Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004778 Invoice 08/15/2022 VOL CHILD LIFE 0.600.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 0.60VOL CHILD LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT0003230270.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004779 Invoice 08/15/2022 VOLUNTARY LIfE 270.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 270.00VOLUNTARY LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT000323111.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004780 Invoice 08/15/2022 VOL SPOUSE LIFE 11.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 11.00VOL SPOUSE LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT000323288.13Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004781 Invoice 08/15/2022 VISION 88.130.00

VSP DEDUCTION 88.13VISION01.00.20283.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 08/15/2022 DFT00032338,057.96Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004782 Invoice 08/15/2022 Medicare 8,057.960.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 8,057.96Medicare01.00.20302.00

01164 Employment Development Dept 08/15/2022 DFT000323416,107.25Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004783 Invoice 08/15/2022 State W/H 16,107.250.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 16,107.25State W/H01.00.20302.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 08/15/2022 DFT000323539,307.58Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         33



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 13 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004784 Invoice 08/15/2022 Fed W/H 39,307.580.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 39,307.58Fed W/H01.00.20302.00

01159 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 302247 08/31/2022 DFT000323616,341.20Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004787 Invoice 08/31/2022 ICMA 16,341.200.00

DEFERRED COMP. W/H IC 16,341.20ICMA01.00.20276.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT00032377.20Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004788 Invoice 08/31/2022 AD&D 7.200.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 7.20AD&D01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT000323827.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004790 Invoice 08/31/2022 LIFE INSURANCE 27.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 27.00LIFE INSURANCE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT00032392,145.75Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004791 Invoice 08/31/2022 DENTAL 2,145.750.00

DENTAL WITHHELD 2,145.75DENTAL01.00.20280.00

01158 P.E.R.S. Health 08/31/2022 DFT000324031,462.28Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004793 Invoice 08/31/2022 MEDICAL INS 31,462.280.00

HEALTH PERS WITHHELD 31,462.28MEDICAL INS01.00.20282.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT00032411,300.44Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004796 Invoice 08/31/2022 PEPRA MISC 1,300.440.00

PERS WITHHELD 1,300.44PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT00032421,439.15Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004797 Invoice 08/31/2022 PEPRA MISC 1,439.150.00

PERS WITHHELD 1,439.15PEPRA MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT00032438,988.94Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004798 Invoice 08/31/2022 PEPRA SAFETY 8,988.940.00

PERS WITHHELD 8,988.94PEPRA SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT00032448,930.08Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004799 Invoice 08/31/2022 PEPRA Safety 8,930.080.00

PERS WITHHELD 8,930.08PEPRA Safety01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT0003245442.27Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         34



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 14 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004800 Invoice 08/31/2022 PERS MISC 442.270.00

PERS WITHHELD 442.27PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT0003246775.63Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004801 Invoice 08/31/2022 PERS MISC 775.630.00

PERS WITHHELD 775.63PERS MISC01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT000324711,268.07Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004802 Invoice 08/31/2022 PERS SAFETY 11,268.070.00

PERS WITHHELD 11,268.07PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT000324829,647.56Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004803 Invoice 08/31/2022 PERS SAFETY 29,647.560.00

PERS WITHHELD 29,647.56PERS SAFETY01.00.20281.00

01160 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents - 803422 08/31/2022 DFT00032493,011.10Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004804 Invoice 08/31/2022 RETIREE HEALTH 3,011.100.00

RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS  3,011.10RETIREE HEALTH01.00.20284.00

01157 P.E.R.S. 08/31/2022 DFT000325033.30Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004805 Invoice 08/31/2022 SURVIVOR BENEFIT 33.300.00

PERS SURV. BEN. WITHHE 33.30SURVIVOR BENEFIT01.00.20290.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT00032510.60Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004807 Invoice 08/31/2022 VOL CHILD LIFE 0.600.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 0.60VOL CHILD LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT0003252270.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004808 Invoice 08/31/2022 VOLUNTARY LIfE 270.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 270.00VOLUNTARY LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT000325311.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004809 Invoice 08/31/2022 VOL SPOUSE LIFE 11.000.00

STANDARD LIFE INS. WIT 11.00VOL SPOUSE LIFE01.00.20270.00

01162 FDAC Employee Benefit Authority 08/31/2022 DFT000325488.13Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004810 Invoice 08/31/2022 VISION 88.130.00

VSP DEDUCTION 88.13VISION01.00.20283.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 08/31/2022 DFT0003255136.40Bank Draft 0.00

                                                         35



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 3:19:18 PM Page 15 of 16

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004811 Invoice 08/31/2022 Social Security 136.400.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 136.40Social Security01.00.20302.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 08/31/2022 DFT00032568,905.02Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004812 Invoice 08/31/2022 Medicare 8,905.020.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 8,905.02Medicare01.00.20302.00

01164 Employment Development Dept 08/31/2022 DFT000325719,162.04Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004813 Invoice 08/31/2022 State W/H 19,162.040.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 19,162.04State W/H01.00.20302.00

01163 Internal Revenue Service 08/31/2022 DFT000325848,478.84Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0004814 Invoice 08/31/2022 Fed W/H 48,478.840.00

ACCRUED PAYROLL 48,478.84Fed W/H01.00.20302.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code PY Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

8

0

0

45

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

53 0.00

Payment

15,453.29

0.00

0.00

373,805.43

0.00

389,258.72

Payable
Count

10

0

0

45

0

55

                                                         36



Check Report Date Range: 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022

Page 16 of 169/8/2022 3:19:18 PM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment 

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

57

0

3

46

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

106 0.00

143,854.48

0.00

0.00

373,956.89

0.00

517,811.37

127

0

0

46

0

173

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

98 POOLED PAYROLL 389,258.728/2022

99 POOLED CASH 128,552.658/2022

517,811.37

                                                         37



San Anselmo, CA
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 2:27:00 PM

Ross Valley Fire Dept

Incident Type Count per Station for Date Range
Start Date: 07/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS

Station: 00 - MUTUAL AID RESOURCES
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1

# Incidents for 00 - Mutual Aid Resources: 1

Station: 18 - STATION 18 
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 20

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1

444 - Power line down 1

531 - Smoke or odor removal 1

553 - Public service 1

554 - Assist invalid 2

571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1

600 - Good intent call, other 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 10

671 - HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1

744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1

# Incidents for 18 - Station 18 : 43

Station: 19 - STATION 19
151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 53

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2

323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 4

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 2

444 - Power line down 2

500 - Service Call, other 1

550 - Public service assistance, other 3

553 - Public service 9

554 - Assist invalid 3

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 11

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 2

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1

700 - False alarm or false call, other 1

Doc Id: 857
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 1 of 2
                                                         38



INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
710 - Malicious, mischievous false call, other 1

714 - Central station, malicious false alarm 1

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 5

# Incidents for 19 - Station 19: 105

Station: 20 - STATION 20
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 46

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1

500 - Service Call, other 1

520 - Water problem, other 1

550 - Public service assistance, other 2

553 - Public service 4

554 - Assist invalid 2

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 6

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1

653 - Smoke from barbecue, tar kettle 1

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1

744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

# Incidents for 20 - Station 20: 69

Station: 21 - STATION 21
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1

251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 97

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1

444 - Power line down 3

531 - Smoke or odor removal 1

550 - Public service assistance, other 4

553 - Public service 10

554 - Assist invalid 9

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 13

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 6

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1

740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 2

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

# Incidents for 21 - Station 21: 154

Doc Id: 857
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 2 of 2
                                                         39



San Anselmo, CA
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 2:30:42 PM

Ross Valley Fire Dept

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 2 0.54%

Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 1 0.27%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 227 61.02%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 11 2.96%

Service Call 55 14.78%

Good Intent Call 55 14.78%

False Alarm & False Call 21 5.65%

TOTAL 372 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 07/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2
                                                         40



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.27%
151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1 0.27%
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.27%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 217 58.33%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 4 1.08%
323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 4 1.08%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 2 0.54%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 4 1.08%
444 - Power line down 6 1.61%
445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.27%
500 - Service Call, other 2 0.54%
520 - Water problem, other 1 0.27%
531 - Smoke or odor removal 2 0.54%
550 - Public service assistance, other 9 2.42%
553 - Public service 24 6.45%
554 - Assist invalid 16 4.3%
571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1 0.27%
600 - Good intent call, other 1 0.27%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 40 10.75%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 4 1.08%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 8 2.15%
653 - Smoke from barbecue, tar kettle 1 0.27%
671 - HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 0.27%
700 - False alarm or false call, other 1 0.27%
710 - Malicious, mischievous false call, other 1 0.27%
714 - Central station, malicious false alarm 1 0.27%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.54%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 0.54%
740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 2 0.54%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 3 0.81%
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2 0.54%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 7 1.88%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 372 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2
                                                         41



8/10/2022 1:51:04 PM Page 1 of 5

Budget Report
Ross Valley Fire, CA Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 07/31/2022

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

FAIRFAX 2,260,173.00 187,612.92 -2,072,560.08 91.70 %187,612.9201.00.47501.00 2,260,173.00

ROSS 2,266,963.00 187,369.42 -2,079,593.58 91.73 %187,369.4201.00.47502.00 2,266,963.00

SAN ANSELMO 3,931,536.00 327,628.00 -3,603,908.00 91.67 %327,628.0001.00.47503.00 3,931,536.00

SLEEPY HOLLOW 1,241,640.00 105,385.49 -1,136,254.51 91.51 %105,385.4901.00.47504.00 1,241,640.00

PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREE HEALTH 48,856.00 4,749.01 -44,106.99 90.28 %4,749.0101.00.47507.00 48,856.00

PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREMENT 1,301,864.00 106,041.16 -1,195,822.84 91.85 %106,041.1601.00.47510.00 1,301,864.00

COUNTY OF MARIN 242,856.00 0.00 -242,856.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49501.00 242,856.00

RVPA REIMBURSEMENT MEDIC PROG 287,558.00 0.00 -287,558.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49504.00 287,558.00

RVPA RENTAL 32,624.00 32,624.09 0.09 100.00 %32,624.0901.00.49506.00 32,624.00

LAIF INTEREST 5,000.00 0.00 -5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49507.00 5,000.00

RVPA EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIMB. 47,290.00 0.00 -47,290.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49509.00 47,290.00

PLAN CHECKING FEES 265,000.00 13,091.00 -251,909.00 95.06 %13,091.0001.00.49510.00 265,000.00

RE-SALE INSPECTION FEES 50,000.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49511.00 50,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 2,860.00 -7,140.00 71.40 %2,860.0001.00.49512.00 10,000.00

WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 2,712.62 2,712.62 0.00 %2,712.6201.00.49513.00 0.00

DISASTER COORDINATOR REIMB. 87,462.00 -17,314.52 -104,776.52 119.80 %-17,314.5201.00.49517.00 87,462.00

DEFENSIBLE SPACE INSPECTION CON… 303,817.00 0.00 -303,817.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49518.00 303,817.00

APPARATUS REPLACEMENT 355,006.00 105,489.41 -249,516.59 70.29 %105,489.4101.00.49523.00 355,006.00

TECHNOLOGY FEES 23,600.00 0.00 -23,600.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49524.00 23,600.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #18 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49526.18 15,000.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #19 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49526.19 15,000.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #20 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49526.20 15,000.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #21 15,000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49526.21 15,000.00

Revenue Total: 1,058,248.601,058,248.6012,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 -11,762,996.40 91.75 %

Expense

REGULAR SALARIES 4,845,101.00 404,673.04 4,440,427.96 91.65 %404,673.0401.00.60000.00 4,845,101.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 16,883.00 6,484.64 10,398.36 61.59 %6,484.6401.00.60010.00 16,883.00

MINIMUM STAFFING 765,346.00 122,630.44 642,715.56 83.98 %122,630.4401.00.60020.00 765,346.00

HOURLY OVERTIME 93,418.00 5,940.20 87,477.80 93.64 %5,940.2001.00.60021.00 93,418.00

SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL OT 22,511.00 996.75 21,514.25 95.57 %996.7501.00.60024.00 22,511.00

OT TRAINING 62,520.00 0.00 62,520.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.60026.00 62,520.00

HOLIDAY 216,444.00 17,938.98 198,505.02 91.71 %17,938.9801.00.60027.00 216,444.00

PARAMEDIC TRAINING OVERTIME 23,340.00 0.00 23,340.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.60028.00 23,340.00

FLSA O/T 104,672.00 8,507.82 96,164.18 91.87 %8,507.8201.00.60029.00 104,672.00

S/L BUY BACK 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.60030.00 4,000.00

RETIRED S/L COMPENSATION 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.60035.00 50,000.00

EXECUTIVE OFFICER 3,600.00 300.00 3,300.00 91.67 %300.0001.00.60039.00 3,600.00

BOARD MEMBER STIPEND 8,000.00 800.00 7,200.00 90.00 %800.0001.00.60040.00 8,000.00

RETIREMENT 2,316,633.00 1,350,032.43 966,600.57 41.72 %1,350,032.4301.00.60100.00 2,316,633.00

CAFETERIA HEALTH PLAN 895,522.00 71,671.18 823,850.82 92.00 %71,671.1801.00.60200.00 895,522.00

RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS MATCH 28,906.00 3,111.47 25,794.53 89.24 %3,111.4701.00.60210.00 28,906.00

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURA… 443,214.00 88,872.00 354,342.00 79.95 %88,872.0001.00.60215.00 443,214.00

PAYROLL TAXES 93,275.00 8,297.45 84,977.55 91.10 %8,297.4501.00.60220.00 93,275.00

HOUSING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.60221.00 2,400.00

UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 25,200.00 2,116.00 23,084.00 91.60 %2,116.0001.00.60223.00 25,200.00

EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT 115,361.00 9,795.60 105,565.40 91.51 %9,795.6001.00.60225.00 115,361.00

RETIREES' HEALTH INSURANCE 536,878.00 32,570.10 504,307.90 93.93 %32,570.1001.00.60231.00 536,878.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 30,342.00 54,863.00 -24,521.00 -80.82 %54,863.0001.00.61115.00 30,342.00

CONTINGENCY 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.62999.00 15,000.00

TRANSFERS OUT 355,006.00 0.00 355,006.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.67099.00 355,006.00

                                                         42



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 07/31/2022

8/10/2022 1:51:04 PM Page 2 of 5

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

AUDIT & BOOKEEPING SERVICES 31,626.00 287.59 31,338.41 99.09 %287.5901.05.61103.00 31,626.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 62,800.00 708.31 62,091.69 98.87 %708.3101.05.61105.00 62,800.00

CONTRACT SERVICES - MCFD 332,653.00 0.00 332,653.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61106.00 332,653.00

ATTORNEY/LEGAL FEES 10,928.00 0.00 10,928.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61107.00 10,928.00

PERS ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 2,900.00 0.00 2,900.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61112.00 2,900.00

CONTRACT SERVICES-SAN ANSELMO 90,070.00 0.00 90,070.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61120.00 90,070.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 34,093.00 0.00 34,093.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61121.00 34,093.00

WEB PAGE DESIGN AND MAINTENAN… 8,446.00 0.00 8,446.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61122.00 8,446.00

HEALTH AND WELLNESS 27,500.00 230.00 27,270.00 99.16 %230.0001.05.61127.00 27,500.00

HIRING EXPENSES 12,360.00 49.00 12,311.00 99.60 %49.0001.05.61129.00 12,360.00

PUBLICATIONS AND DUES 9,579.00 1,471.00 8,108.00 84.64 %1,471.0001.05.61300.00 9,579.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,635.00 201.52 4,433.48 95.65 %201.5201.05.62000.00 4,635.00

POSTAGE 1,082.00 0.00 1,082.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.62003.00 1,082.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 13,132.00 227.85 12,904.15 98.26 %227.8501.05.62200.00 13,132.00

VOLUNTEER SHIFT PAY/DRILLS 17,510.00 0.00 17,510.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.60060.01 17,510.00

VOLUNTEER LENGTH OF SERVICE 4,223.00 0.00 4,223.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.60064.01 4,223.00

EXPLORER POST 9,270.00 0.00 9,270.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.60065.02 9,270.00

PAYROLL TAXES 1,340.00 0.00 1,340.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.60220.00 1,340.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 42,000.00 606.00 41,394.00 98.56 %606.0001.10.61000.00 42,000.00

DISPATCH 224,594.00 0.00 224,594.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61100.00 224,594.00

RADIO REPAIR 5,150.00 0.00 5,150.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61101.00 5,150.00

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMOVAL 1,030.00 0.00 1,030.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61102.00 1,030.00

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL CONTRACT 4,326.00 0.00 4,326.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61108.00 4,326.00

MERA OPERATING EXPENSE 107,339.00 0.00 107,339.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61110.00 107,339.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 11,900.00 0.00 11,900.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61410.00 11,900.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPACE 0.00 -16,209.18 16,209.18 0.00 %-16,209.1801.10.61902.00 0.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SUPPLIES 4,347.00 12.00 4,335.00 99.72 %12.0001.10.62203.00 4,347.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SUPPLIES 38,500.00 2,400.66 36,099.34 93.76 %2,400.6601.10.62204.00 38,500.00

BREATHING APPARATUS 6,900.00 0.00 6,900.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.62210.00 6,900.00

BREATHING APPARATUS-CONTRACT 7,313.00 0.00 7,313.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.62211.00 7,313.00

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT… 38,196.00 0.00 38,196.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.62213.00 38,196.00

EQUIPMENT 40,000.00 1,204.73 38,795.27 96.99 %1,204.7301.10.63131.00 40,000.00

HYDRANTS 23,500.00 0.00 23,500.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.63140.00 23,500.00

COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT 21,630.00 5.81 21,624.19 99.97 %5.8101.10.63150.00 21,630.00

TURNOUTS 23,123.00 0.00 23,123.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.63160.00 23,123.00

MERA BOND PAYMENT PRIOR AUTH… 0.00 57,991.00 -57,991.00 0.00 %57,991.0001.10.64401.00 0.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND LAND… 17,500.00 530.24 16,969.76 96.97 %530.2401.14.61500.00 17,500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 18 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.61500.18 15,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 19 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.61500.19 15,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 20 15,000.00 57.75 14,942.25 99.62 %57.7501.14.61500.20 15,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION 21 15,000.00 212.00 14,788.00 98.59 %212.0001.14.61500.21 15,000.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 45,320.00 249.05 45,070.95 99.45 %249.0501.14.61702.00 45,320.00

WATER 8,147.00 0.00 8,147.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.61703.00 8,147.00

SEWER 2,781.00 0.00 2,781.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.61704.00 2,781.00

TELEPHONE 79,858.00 773.71 79,084.29 99.03 %773.7101.14.61705.00 79,858.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 10,000.00 1,177.61 8,822.39 88.22 %1,177.6101.14.62206.00 10,000.00

FURNISHINGS 8,240.00 0.00 8,240.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.62501.00 8,240.00

APPLIANCES 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.63040.00 5,000.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 65.24 9,934.76 99.35 %65.2401.14.63041.00 10,000.00

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 10,300.00 3,670.70 6,629.30 64.36 %3,670.7001.14.63042.00 10,300.00

TECHNOLOGY PURCHASES 22,351.00 0.00 22,351.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.63044.00 22,351.00

FIRE PREVENTION 4,738.00 2,947.90 1,790.10 37.78 %2,947.9001.15.61131.00 4,738.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION & PREP. 9,064.00 0.00 9,064.00 100.00 %0.0001.15.62220.00 9,064.00

BURN TRAILER MAINTENANCE 9,579.00 0.00 9,579.00 100.00 %0.0001.25.61411.00 9,579.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 113,300.00 2,827.89 110,472.11 97.50 %2,827.8901.25.61600.00 113,300.00

FUEL 42,500.00 4,115.80 38,384.20 90.32 %4,115.8001.25.62988.00 42,500.00

                                                         43



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 07/31/2022

8/10/2022 1:51:04 PM Page 3 of 5

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

FLEET PARTS 15,000.00 374.47 14,625.53 97.50 %374.4701.25.62989.00 15,000.00

Expense Total: 2,255,789.752,255,789.7512,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 10,565,455.25 82.41 %

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): -1,197,541.15-1,197,541.150.00 0.00 -1,197,541.15 0.00 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue

TRANSFERS IN 355,006.00 0.00 -355,006.00 100.00 %0.0015.00.51999.00 355,006.00

Revenue Total: 0.000.00355,006.00 355,006.00 -355,006.00 100.00 %

Expense

VEHICLE PURCHASE 262,633.00 0.00 262,633.00 100.00 %0.0015.00.63154.00 262,633.00

LEASE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 297,797.00 0.00 297,797.00 100.00 %0.0015.00.64010.00 297,797.00

LEASE PAYMENT - INTEREST 26,032.00 0.00 26,032.00 100.00 %0.0015.00.64110.00 26,032.00

Expense Total: 0.000.00586,462.00 586,462.00 586,462.00 100.00 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.000.00-231,456.00 -231,456.00 231,456.00 100.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -1,197,541.15 -1,197,541.15-231,456.00 -231,456.00 -966,085.15 -417.39 %

                                                         44



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 07/31/2022

8/10/2022 1:51:04 PM Page 4 of 5

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityAccount Typ…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue 1,058,248.601,058,248.6012,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 -11,762,996.40 91.75 %

Expense 2,255,789.752,255,789.7512,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 10,565,455.25 82.41 %

-1,197,541.15-1,197,541.150.00 0.00 -1,197,541.15Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue 0.000.00355,006.00 355,006.00 -355,006.00 100.00 %

Expense 0.000.00586,462.00 586,462.00 586,462.00 100.00 %

0.000.00-231,456.00 -231,456.00 231,456.00Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 100.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -1,197,541.15 -1,197,541.15-231,456.00 -231,456.00 -966,085.15 -417.39 %

                                                         45



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 07/31/2022

8/10/2022 1:51:04 PM Page 5 of 5

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

01 - GENERAL FUND -1,197,541.15-1,197,541.150.00 0.00 -1,197,541.15

15 - VEHICLE FUND 0.000.00-231,456.00 -231,456.00 231,456.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): -1,197,541.15 -1,197,541.15-231,456.00 -231,456.00 -966,085.15

                                                         46



9/8/2022 4:03:26 PM Page 1 of 5

Budget Report
Ross Valley Fire, CA Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 08/31/2022

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

FAIRFAX 2,260,173.00 375,960.67 -1,884,212.33 83.37 %188,347.7501.00.47501.00 2,260,173.00

ROSS 2,266,963.00 377,827.16 -1,889,135.84 83.33 %190,457.7401.00.47502.00 2,266,963.00

SAN ANSELMO 3,931,536.00 655,256.00 -3,276,280.00 83.33 %327,628.0001.00.47503.00 3,931,536.00

SLEEPY HOLLOW 1,241,640.00 208,855.49 -1,032,784.51 83.18 %103,470.0001.00.47504.00 1,241,640.00

PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREE HEALTH 48,856.00 8,820.34 -40,035.66 81.95 %4,071.3301.00.47507.00 48,856.00

PRIOR AUTHORITY RETIREMENT 1,301,864.00 214,529.82 -1,087,334.18 83.52 %108,488.6601.00.47510.00 1,301,864.00

COUNTY OF MARIN 242,856.00 0.00 -242,856.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49501.00 242,856.00

RVPA REIMBURSEMENT MEDIC PR 287,558.00 0.00 -287,558.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49504.00 287,558.00

RVPA RENTAL 32,624.00 32,624.09 0.09 100.00 %0.0001.00.49506.00 32,624.00

LAIF INTEREST 5,000.00 -1,190.64 -6,190.64 123.81 %0.0001.00.49507.00 5,000.00

RVPA EMS TRAINING/SUPPLY REIM 47,290.00 0.00 -47,290.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49509.00 47,290.00

PLAN CHECKING FEES 265,000.00 41,038.62 -223,961.38 84.51 %28,863.9901.00.49510.00 265,000.00

RE-SALE INSPECTION FEES 50,000.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49511.00 50,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 7,319.29 -2,680.71 26.81 %4,459.2901.00.49512.00 10,000.00

WORKERS COMP REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 16,275.72 16,275.72 0.00 %13,563.1001.00.49513.00 0.00

DISASTER COORDINATOR REIMB. 87,462.00 -17,314.52 -104,776.52 119.80 %0.0001.00.49517.00 87,462.00

DEFENSIBLE SPACE INSPECTION CO 303,817.00 0.00 -303,817.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.49518.00 303,817.00

APPARATUS REPLACEMENT 355,006.00 128,159.49 -226,846.51 63.90 %22,670.0801.00.49523.00 355,006.00

TECHNOLOGY FEES 23,600.00 2,738.03 -20,861.97 88.40 %1,821.6601.00.49524.00 23,600.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #18 15,000.00 -5,933.61 -20,933.61 139.56 %0.0001.00.49526.18 15,000.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #19 15,000.00 -14,649.64 -29,649.64 197.66 %0.0001.00.49526.19 15,000.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #20 15,000.00 -7,814.57 -22,814.57 152.10 %0.0001.00.49526.20 15,000.00

STATION MAINT REVENUE #21 15,000.00 -12,606.31 -27,606.31 184.04 %0.0001.00.49526.21 15,000.00

Revenue Total: 2,009,895.43993,841.6012,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 -10,811,349.57 84.32 %

Expense

REGULAR SALARIES 4,845,101.00 797,809.48 4,047,291.52 83.53 %393,136.4401.00.60000.00 4,845,101.00

TEMPORARY HIRE 16,883.00 17,960.48 -1,077.48 -6.38 %11,475.8401.00.60010.00 16,883.00

MINIMUM STAFFING 765,346.00 156,274.59 609,071.41 79.58 %98,971.7801.00.60020.00 765,346.00

HOURLY OVERTIME 93,418.00 16,301.42 77,116.58 82.55 %11,154.1401.00.60021.00 93,418.00

SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL OT 22,511.00 2,009.65 20,501.35 91.07 %1,329.0001.00.60024.00 22,511.00

OT OES RESPONSE 0.00 43,411.08 -43,411.08 0.00 %43,411.0801.00.60025.00 0.00

OT TRAINING 62,520.00 2,965.78 59,554.22 95.26 %2,965.7801.00.60026.00 62,520.00

HOLIDAY 216,444.00 35,877.96 180,566.04 83.42 %17,938.9801.00.60027.00 216,444.00

PARAMEDIC TRAINING OVERTIME 23,340.00 0.00 23,340.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.60028.00 23,340.00

FLSA O/T 104,672.00 12,935.84 91,736.16 87.64 %8,507.8201.00.60029.00 104,672.00

S/L BUY BACK 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.60030.00 4,000.00

RETIRED S/L COMPENSATION 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.60035.00 50,000.00

EXECUTIVE OFFICER 3,600.00 600.00 3,000.00 83.33 %300.0001.00.60039.00 3,600.00

BOARD MEMBER STIPEND 8,000.00 1,600.00 6,400.00 80.00 %800.0001.00.60040.00 8,000.00

RETIREMENT 2,316,633.00 1,431,883.50 884,749.50 38.19 %81,997.3901.00.60100.00 2,316,633.00

CAFETERIA HEALTH PLAN 895,522.00 141,394.42 754,127.58 84.21 %69,723.2401.00.60200.00 895,522.00

RETIREE HEALTH SAVINGS MATCH 28,906.00 6,122.57 22,783.43 78.82 %3,011.1001.00.60210.00 28,906.00

WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSUR 443,214.00 88,872.00 354,342.00 79.95 %0.0001.00.60215.00 443,214.00

PAYROLL TAXES 93,275.00 16,847.14 76,427.86 81.94 %8,549.6901.00.60220.00 93,275.00

HOUSING ALLOWANCE 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.60221.00 2,400.00

UNIFORM REIMBURSEMENT 25,200.00 4,216.00 20,984.00 83.27 %2,100.0001.00.60223.00 25,200.00

EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT 115,361.00 19,591.20 95,769.80 83.02 %9,795.6001.00.60225.00 115,361.00

RETIREES' HEALTH INSURANCE 536,878.00 32,570.10 504,307.90 93.93 %0.0001.00.60231.00 536,878.00

AUDIT & BOOKKEEPING SERVICES 0.00 171.46 -171.46 0.00 %151.4601.00.61103.00 0.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 30,342.00 54,863.00 -24,521.00 -80.82 %0.0001.00.61115.00 30,342.00

                                                         47



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 4:03:26 PM Page 2 of 5

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

CONTINGENCY 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.62999.00 15,000.00

TRANSFERS OUT 355,006.00 0.00 355,006.00 100.00 %0.0001.00.67099.00 355,006.00

AUDIT & BOOKEEPING SERVICES 31,626.00 915.96 30,710.04 97.10 %628.3701.05.61103.00 31,626.00

OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES 62,800.00 11,447.99 51,352.01 81.77 %10,739.6801.05.61105.00 62,800.00

CONTRACT SERVICES - MCFD 332,653.00 0.00 332,653.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61106.00 332,653.00

ATTORNEY/LEGAL FEES 10,928.00 6,327.00 4,601.00 42.10 %6,327.0001.05.61107.00 10,928.00

PERS ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 2,900.00 0.00 2,900.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61112.00 2,900.00

CONTRACT SERVICES-SAN ANSELM 90,070.00 0.00 90,070.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61120.00 90,070.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE/SUPPORT 34,093.00 426.74 33,666.26 98.75 %426.7401.05.61121.00 34,093.00

WEB PAGE DESIGN AND MAINTENA 8,446.00 0.00 8,446.00 100.00 %0.0001.05.61122.00 8,446.00

HEALTH AND WELLNESS 27,500.00 460.00 27,040.00 98.33 %230.0001.05.61127.00 27,500.00

HIRING EXPENSES 12,360.00 69.00 12,291.00 99.44 %20.0001.05.61129.00 12,360.00

PUBLICATIONS AND DUES 9,579.00 1,471.00 8,108.00 84.64 %0.0001.05.61300.00 9,579.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,635.00 1,012.52 3,622.48 78.15 %811.0001.05.62000.00 4,635.00

POSTAGE 1,082.00 17.99 1,064.01 98.34 %17.9901.05.62003.00 1,082.00

GENERAL DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 13,132.00 510.38 12,621.62 96.11 %282.5301.05.62200.00 13,132.00

VOLUNTEER SHIFT PAY/DRILLS 17,510.00 0.00 17,510.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.60060.01 17,510.00

VOLUNTEER LENGTH OF SERVICE 4,223.00 0.00 4,223.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.60064.01 4,223.00

EXPLORER POST 9,270.00 0.00 9,270.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.60065.02 9,270.00

PAYROLL TAXES 1,340.00 0.00 1,340.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.60220.00 1,340.00

TRAINING AND EDUCATION 42,000.00 4,285.24 37,714.76 89.80 %3,679.2401.10.61000.00 42,000.00

DISPATCH 224,594.00 0.00 224,594.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61100.00 224,594.00

RADIO REPAIR 5,150.00 0.00 5,150.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61101.00 5,150.00

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMOVAL 1,030.00 121.25 908.75 88.23 %121.2501.10.61102.00 1,030.00

HAZARDOUS MATERIAL CONTRACT 4,326.00 0.00 4,326.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61108.00 4,326.00

MERA OPERATING EXPENSE 107,339.00 0.00 107,339.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61110.00 107,339.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 11,900.00 0.00 11,900.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.61410.00 11,900.00

MWPA DEFENDSIBLE SPACE 0.00 -15,596.23 15,596.23 0.00 %612.9501.10.61902.00 0.00

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SUPPLIES 4,347.00 284.96 4,062.04 93.44 %272.9601.10.62203.00 4,347.00

PARAMEDIC RESPONSE SUPPLIES 38,500.00 5,142.69 33,357.31 86.64 %2,742.0301.10.62204.00 38,500.00

BREATHING APPARATUS 6,900.00 0.00 6,900.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.62210.00 6,900.00

BREATHING APPARATUS-CONTRACT 7,313.00 0.00 7,313.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.62211.00 7,313.00

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMEN 38,196.00 1,111.24 37,084.76 97.09 %1,111.2401.10.62213.00 38,196.00

EQUIPMENT 40,000.00 1,526.92 38,473.08 96.18 %322.1901.10.63131.00 40,000.00

HYDRANTS 23,500.00 0.00 23,500.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.63140.00 23,500.00

COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT 21,630.00 11.62 21,618.38 99.95 %5.8101.10.63150.00 21,630.00

TURNOUTS 23,123.00 0.00 23,123.00 100.00 %0.0001.10.63160.00 23,123.00

MERA BOND PAYMENT PRIOR AUT 0.00 57,991.00 -57,991.00 0.00 %0.0001.10.64401.00 0.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE AND LAN 17,500.00 803.72 16,696.28 95.41 %273.4801.14.61500.00 17,500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION  15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.61500.18 15,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION  15,000.00 -14,423.66 29,423.66 196.16 %-14,423.6601.14.61500.19 15,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION  15,000.00 254.29 14,745.71 98.30 %196.5401.14.61500.20 15,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE STATION  15,000.00 311.00 14,689.00 97.93 %99.0001.14.61500.21 15,000.00

GAS AND ELECTRIC 45,320.00 6,339.65 38,980.35 86.01 %6,090.6001.14.61702.00 45,320.00

WATER 8,147.00 682.00 7,465.00 91.63 %682.0001.14.61703.00 8,147.00

SEWER 2,781.00 0.00 2,781.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.61704.00 2,781.00

TELEPHONE 79,858.00 4,780.58 75,077.42 94.01 %4,006.8701.14.61705.00 79,858.00

JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SUPPLI 10,000.00 1,960.05 8,039.95 80.40 %782.4401.14.62206.00 10,000.00

FURNISHINGS 8,240.00 0.00 8,240.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.62501.00 8,240.00

APPLIANCES 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.63040.00 5,000.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 65.24 9,934.76 99.35 %0.0001.14.63041.00 10,000.00

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 10,300.00 3,670.70 6,629.30 64.36 %0.0001.14.63042.00 10,300.00

TECHNOLOGY PURCHASES 22,351.00 0.00 22,351.00 100.00 %0.0001.14.63044.00 22,351.00

FIRE PREVENTION 4,738.00 2,947.90 1,790.10 37.78 %0.0001.15.61131.00 4,738.00

COMMUNITY EDUCATION & PREP. 9,064.00 44.75 9,019.25 99.51 %44.7501.15.62220.00 9,064.00

BURN TRAILER MAINTENANCE 9,579.00 0.00 9,579.00 100.00 %0.0001.25.61411.00 9,579.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 113,300.00 29,378.74 83,921.26 74.07 %26,550.8501.25.61600.00 113,300.00

FUEL 42,500.00 8,206.84 34,293.16 80.69 %1,315.3201.25.62988.00 42,500.00

                                                         48



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 4:03:26 PM Page 3 of 5

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

FLEET PARTS 15,000.00 1,444.84 13,555.16 90.37 %1,070.3701.25.62989.00 15,000.00

Expense Total: 3,008,281.58820,358.8812,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 9,812,963.42 76.54 %

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): -998,386.15173,482.720.00 0.00 -998,386.15 0.00 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue

TRANSFERS IN 355,006.00 0.00 -355,006.00 100.00 %0.0015.00.51999.00 355,006.00

Revenue Total: 0.000.00355,006.00 355,006.00 -355,006.00 100.00 %

Expense

VEHICLE PURCHASE 262,633.00 0.00 262,633.00 100.00 %0.0015.00.63154.00 262,633.00

LEASE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 297,797.00 0.00 297,797.00 100.00 %0.0015.00.64010.00 297,797.00

LEASE PAYMENT - INTEREST 26,032.00 0.00 26,032.00 100.00 %0.0015.00.64110.00 26,032.00

Expense Total: 0.000.00586,462.00 586,462.00 586,462.00 100.00 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.000.00-231,456.00 -231,456.00 231,456.00 100.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 173,482.72 -998,386.15-231,456.00 -231,456.00 -766,930.15 -331.35 %

                                                         49



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 4:03:26 PM Page 4 of 5

Group Summary

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Ac vityAccount Type

Current 
Total Budget

Original 
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue 2,009,895.43993,841.6012,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 -10,811,349.57 84.32 %

Expense 3,008,281.58820,358.8812,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 9,812,963.42 76.54 %

-998,386.15173,482.720.00 0.00 -998,386.15Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue 0.000.00355,006.00 355,006.00 -355,006.00 100.00 %

Expense 0.000.00586,462.00 586,462.00 586,462.00 100.00 %

0.000.00-231,456.00 -231,456.00 231,456.00Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 100.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 173,482.72 -998,386.15-231,456.00 -231,456.00 -766,930.15 -331.35 %

                                                         50



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 4:03:26 PM Page 5 of 5

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Ac vity
Current 

Total Budget
Original 

Total Budget

01 - GENERAL FUND -998,386.15173,482.720.00 0.00 -998,386.15

15 - VEHICLE FUND 0.000.00-231,456.00 -231,456.00 231,456.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): 173,482.72 -998,386.15-231,456.00 -231,456.00 -766,930.15

                                                         51



9/8/2022 4:05:56 PM Page 1 of 2

Budget Report
Ross Valley Fire, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 08/31/2022

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Ac vitySubCategory

Current 
Total Budget

Original 
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND

Revenue

475 - MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS 1,841,249.48922,463.4811,051,032.00 11,051,032.00 -9,209,782.52 83.34 %

495 - OUTSIDE / MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 168,645.9571,378.121,770,213.00 1,770,213.00 -1,601,567.05 90.47 %

2,009,895.43993,841.6012,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 -10,811,349.57Revenue Total: 84.32 %

Expense

600 - SALARIES AND WAGES 1,087,746.28589,990.866,246,838.00 6,246,838.00 5,159,091.72 82.59 %

601 - RETIREMENT 1,431,883.5081,997.392,316,633.00 2,316,633.00 884,749.50 38.19 %

602 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 309,613.4393,179.632,142,096.00 2,142,096.00 1,832,482.57 85.55 %

610 - TRAINING 4,285.243,679.2442,000.00 42,000.00 37,714.76 89.80 %

611 - OUTSIDE SERVICES 77,750.3018,644.50990,895.00 990,895.00 913,144.70 92.15 %

613 - PUBLICATION / DUES 1,471.000.009,579.00 9,579.00 8,108.00 84.64 %

614 - MAINTENANCE 0.000.0021,479.00 21,479.00 21,479.00 100.00 %

615 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE -13,054.65-13,854.6477,500.00 77,500.00 90,554.65 116.84 %

616 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 29,378.7426,550.85113,300.00 113,300.00 83,921.26 74.07 %

617 - UTILITIES 11,802.2310,779.47136,106.00 136,106.00 124,303.77 91.33 %

619 - MISCELLANEOUS -15,596.23612.950.00 0.00 15,596.23 0.00 %

620 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,030.51828.995,717.00 5,717.00 4,686.49 81.97 %

622 - DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 9,054.075,235.95127,452.00 127,452.00 118,397.93 92.90 %

625 - FURNISHINGS 0.000.008,240.00 8,240.00 8,240.00 100.00 %

629 - MISCELLANEOUS 9,651.682,385.6972,500.00 72,500.00 62,848.32 86.69 %

630 - EQUIPMENT 3,735.940.0047,651.00 47,651.00 43,915.06 92.16 %

631 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,538.54328.00108,253.00 108,253.00 106,714.46 98.58 %

644 - MERA BOND PAYMENT 57,991.000.000.00 0.00 -57,991.00 0.00 %

670 - TRANSFERS OUT 0.000.00355,006.00 355,006.00 355,006.00 100.00 %

3,008,281.58820,358.8812,821,245.00 12,821,245.00 9,812,963.42Expense Total: 76.54 %

-998,386.15173,482.720.00 0.00 -998,386.15Fund: 01 - GENERAL FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND

Revenue

519 - TRANSFERS IN 0.000.00355,006.00 355,006.00 -355,006.00 100.00 %

0.000.00355,006.00 355,006.00 -355,006.00Revenue Total: 100.00 %

Expense

631 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.000.00262,633.00 262,633.00 262,633.00 100.00 %

640 - PRINCIPAL 0.000.00297,797.00 297,797.00 297,797.00 100.00 %

641 - INTEREST 0.000.0026,032.00 26,032.00 26,032.00 100.00 %

0.000.00586,462.00 586,462.00 586,462.00Expense Total: 100.00 %

0.000.00-231,456.00 -231,456.00 231,456.00Fund: 15 - VEHICLE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 100.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 173,482.72 -998,386.15-231,456.00 -231,456.00 -766,930.15 -331.35 %

                                                         52



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 08/31/2022

9/8/2022 4:05:56 PM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Ac vity
Current 

Total Budget
Original 

Total Budget

01 - GENERAL FUND -998,386.15173,482.720.00 0.00 -998,386.15

15 - VEHICLE FUND 0.000.00-231,456.00 -231,456.00 231,456.00

Report Surplus (Deficit): 173,482.72 -998,386.15-231,456.00 -231,456.00 -766,930.15

                                                         53



ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Minutes of the Ross Valley Fire Board Meeting of July 13, 2022 

Note: These are summary action minutes only. The zoom recording can be accessed by clicking 
here 

 
1. 6:31 pm Call to order.  

 
Board Present: Hellman, Kuhl, Shortall, Finn, Goddard, Burdo, Greene, Brekhus 
Board absent:  
Staff present:  Weber, Yeager, Martinelli, Zuba 
Town Managers Present: Donery, Johnson 
 
Agenda – July 13, 2022 
 
2. Announce action in closed session, if any. 
Beach Kuhl announced the board accomplished reaching agreement with various fire unions. 
 
3. Open time for Public Expression: The public is welcome to address the Board on matters 

not on the agenda. Please be advised that pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, 
the Board is not permitted to take action on any matter not on the agenda unless it 
determines that an emergency exists and that the need to take action arose following the 
posting of the agenda. 

 
None. 
 
 
4. Board requests for future agenda items, questions, and comments to Staff, staff 

miscellaneous items. 
 
Director Goddard requests Chief Weber to provide a brief summary of where our firefighters are 
deployed. 
 
No public comment concerning this item.  
 
5. Chief Report – Verbal Update by Chief Weber 
 

• Ready & Resilient Program Friday in Fairfax 
• Ross evacuation drill July 30 
• Sidewalk CPR and Stop the Bleed Saturday August 13th 

 
All events listed about will be communicated to the Town Managers, Council and Fire Board 
Members. 
 

                                                         54

https://rossvalleyfire.org/2022/50455-board-meeting-january-12-2026
https://rossvalleyfire.org/attachments/article/50455/Agenda%2001.12.22%20RVFD%20Hyperlinked.pdf


MWPA Ross Valley Hill Break has gone through its environmental review. The project will 
resume after bird nesting season. 
 
Local & CORE Projects: 
Mechanical removal will kick off after August due to environmental restraints. 
Defensible Space Inspectors completed over 7,000 inspections this season. 
Welcome Monique. 
Deployment: 
There are Several deployments out of the county. Marin County contracts out with Cal Fire. 
Marin County participates in the mutual aid system. Ross Valley is not currently deployed. The 
county backfills behind those that are gone to ensure suitable resources are present to support 
any fires in the community. 
Ross Valley Fire has a Type 3 Wildfire Engine and the OES Assigned Engine. The OES is owned by 
the state of California and staffed by RVFD. All are reimbursed by the state to the agency. 
Because of this financial setup there is no loss of revenue to the agency. Thank you to our 
firefighters for their hard work.  
 
No public comment concerning this item. 
 
6. Consent Agenda:  Items on the consent agenda may be removed and discussed separately. 

Discussion may take place at the end of the agenda. Otherwise, all items may be approved 
with one action. 7 action items. 

 
Director Burdo/ Director Greene – roll call vote, all ayes 

 

7. Authorized Executive Officer and Board President to Finalize and Execute 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOUs) between the Ross Valley Fire 
Department and the International Association of Firefighters Local 1775, and the 
Ross Valley Fire Chief Officers Association for years July 1, 2022 – June 30, 2025, 
and Approve Resolutions for Unrepresented Staff for FY22- 23 – Chief Weber. 

 
Chief Weber thanks our firefighters as this was a collaborative effort. This is proof of the 
impeccable teamwork between all agencies. The Firefighters Board, Executive Officers, 
Managers presented a strong and collaborative nature. Thank you to the Negotiations team 
and President of the Association as the term sheet is brought forward.  The term sheet will be 
memorialized in the MOU. Asking that the Board approves the Executive Officer and in Director 
Kuhl’s absence the Vice President to execute and sign the MOU to bring back to the Firefighters 
for review. Asking the board to publicly authorize and move forward tonight.  

 
No public comment concerning this item. 

 
Director Greene / Director Burdo – roll call vote, all aye 

                                                         55



8. Authorize the Fire Chief to Enter into a Professional Services Agreement with Local 
Motion Solutions for the Leadership / Governance Study. -Chief Weber 

3 companies: City Gate, Local Motion Solutions and Matrix responded to the RFP. 

The management team consisting of fire executive staff including Director Shortall reviewed the 
three proposals. The group has recommended to move forward with Local Motion Solutions 
with a total cost not to exceed $60,000. 

The other proposal costs were City Gate $90,000 and Matrix $59,500. 

Local Motion was chosen because the consultants provide and have an understanding of local 
fire services in the county, along with smaller town municipal services. Fire Chief Jim Irving is 
one of the fire consultants who spent his career in Southern Marin. Fire Chief Jim Irving was 
also part of many annexation consolidation. He is responsible for bringing the Sausalito Fire 
Department under the Southern Marin Fire District. 

Adam Politzer spent some time as the acting city manager of Fairfax and has a long career in 
city management. Adam has an extensive career in municipal government and understands the 
county well.  

Matrix lacked an understanding of what the RFP does. 

This will be a very inclusive process with consistent check ins to the board. 

RVFD will not be hiring a consultant to make a recommendation to us. RVFD will be hiring a 
consultant to review options to bring back to the board for policy level discussion and decision. 

A host of options will be provided for leadership and governess. 

Director Burdo stated that Local Motion owners were staffed to this board a number of years 
ago and staffed to one of the member agencies. Director Burdo Supports the recommendation. 
Director Burdo feels good about hiring someone that understands our County. Was there any 
discussion about any perception issue when making the decision? 

Chief Weber stated, the discussion was had with the group. The group based its decision on this 
being a public process with lots of public engagement. The community really needs to be 
included and informed thus Local Motion really has the ability to do that.  

Director Goddard verbalized how wonderful it is to see Adam and Jim pop up.  Jim is a neighbor 
she trusts. With the relationship that already exists, RVFD and the Board are going to be very 
well served. Director Goddard is happy to support the recommendation. 

Goddard/Greene -roll call vote, all ayes except director Hellman who dropped off the call. 

There will not be an August meeting. 

                                                         56



No public comment concerning this item.  
 
9. Adjourn 6:56pm 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for September 14, via zoom video conferencing. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

s/Monique Black 
Temporary Administrative Assistant 
 

                                                         57



                                                         58



                                                         59



                                                         60



                                                         61



                                                         62



                                                         63



                                                         64



                                                         65



                                                         66



                                                         67



                                                         68



                                                         69



                                                         70



                                                         71



                                                         72



                                                         73



                                                         74



                                                         75



                                                         76



                                                         77



                                                         78



                                                         79



                                                         80



                                                         81



                                                         82



                                                         83



                                                         84



                                                         85



                                                         86



                                                         87



                                                         88



                                                         89



                                                         90



                                                         91



                                                         92



                                                         93



                                                         94



                                                         95



                                                         96



                                                         97



                                                         98



                                                         99



                                                        100



                                                        101



                                                        102



                                                        103



                                                        104



Resolution of Adoption 
ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 
RESOLUTION 22-25 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT ADOPTING THE 

FINALIZED MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING   
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING 

JULY 1, 2022 
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the salaries, hours, fringe benefits and working conditions set forth 

herein have been mutually agreed by the designated bargaining representatives of Ross Valley 

Fire Department (hereinafter "Authority") and International Association of firefighters Local 

1775 (hereinafter "Association"). Commencing July 1, 2022, is hereby adopted and consisting of 

the appropriations as seen in the attached revised MOU. 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Ross Valley Fire 

Department Board of Directors on the 14th day of September 2022 by the following vote, to 

witness: 

 

Ayes:   
 
Noes:   
       _________________________________ 
Absent:       Beach Kuhl, President 
 
Abstain:    
       _________________________________ 
                 Monique Black, Temporary Administrative Assistant 

                                                        105



                                                        106



Item XX 
Page 1 of XX 

 

ROSS VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

For the meeting of September 14, 2022 
 
To:   Board of Directors 
 
From:   Miranda Miller, Emergency Preparedness Coordinator 
   
 
Subject:  Update on local initiatives in recognition of September National Preparedness Month 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board receive a verbal report/update on local preparedness initiatives. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Over the past six months, Emergency Preparedness Coordinators throughout Marin have taken 
inventory of various emergency preparedness materials. The materials were then consolidated 
into 5 tangible steps residents can take to prepare for an emergency.  
 

• Sign up for Alerts & Notifications 
• Make a Plan to Protect Yourself & Others 
• Pack a Go Bag 
• Assemble a Stay Box 
• Help Friends and Neighbors Get Ready 

 
The steps listed above are outlined with easy-to-follow instructions at www.ReadyMarin.org.  
A communications campaign was launched outlining each step in detail to promote the initiatives 
for Septembers National Preparedness Month. During National Preparedness Month the initiative 
details will be outlined in various publications. In addition, each town has received a version of 
these 5 steps to include in its newsletter.  
 
The 5 steps don't just apply in September, they are spoken to while tabling, hosting events 
(Ready & Resilient), and at speaking engagements.  
 
Projects currently being worked on are listed below: 

• Ready & Prepared 5th Grade, in partnership with MCOE and Fire Safe Marin 
• Great Shake Out, working with our communication channels to promote The Great Shake 

Out in Ross Valley 

                                                        107

http://www.readymarin.org/


Item XX 
Page 1 of XX 

 

On the local level, the goal is to actively engage with champions in our communities and 
schools. Examples listed below: 
 

• Establish a new Neighborhood Response Group in San Anselmo with 90+ engaged 
members  

• Supporting established sites (Firewise and NRG) 
• Planning neighborhood gatherings 
• Host for Ready & Resilient Ross Valley (Fairfax & San Anselmo) 
• Participated in a preparedness event at San Domenico 
• Planned an evacuation drill in the Town of Ross.  

 
 
The goal is to make preparedness achievable for all residents in Ross Valley and increase the 
number of registered users on AlertMarin. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
There is no associated fiscal impact, the Board has committed funds and prioritized emergency 
preparedness within the baseline budget including the new Emergency Preparedness Coordinator 
position.  
  
 
Attachments:  

• Ready and Prepared 5th Grade 
• Alert Marin  
• Emergency Supplies  
• Make a Plan  

 
 

                                                        108



 Marin County Office of Education, FIRE SAFE MARIN, READYmarin, and Marin
County Fire Departments have teamed up to bring a new all-hazards program

to every 5th grade student and their families.  
 

Through video-based lessons and activities, students will learn how to prepare
for disasters. They will create an evacuation plan with their families and review

critical information to keep them safe during a wildfire, flood, earthquake or
power outage. 

 
A visit from your local Fire Department will culminate the lessons. 

 
The program is offered in English and Spanish.

 

September 2022
Wildfire Preparedness

 
- Embers and Wildfire Science
- What Goes in Your Go-Bag

- Zone Zero and Defensible Space
- Red Flag Warning Days

- Evacuation Do’s and Don’ts
 

October 2022
All-Hazards Preparedness

 
- What goes in a Disaster Plan

- Evacuation and Shelter in Place
- Prepare for a Power Outage
- Staying Safe during a Flood

- Earthquake Preparation and Safety
 

                                                        109



AlertMarin 
TAKE ACTION

AlertMarin sends critical information from local 
agencies during a disaster if you need to take action. 
Register up to five phones in your household. Alerts 
may include:
• Wildfire and evacuation information 
• Information during an event about evacuation 

routes, shelters, transportation 

Nixle 
BE AWARE

Nixle sends out general public safety information 
alerts via text based on your zip code about local 
issues. 
You can also sign up for alerts from multiple zip 
codes such as those of your family members and 
where you work. Alerts may include:
• Road closures, police activity, missing persons
• Post-disaster information about shelters, 

transportation, or suppliesScan QR Code or Sign up at:

AlertMarin.org
No Internet access?  

Call 415 473-6584 to register

Text your zip code to: 
888-777

SIGN UP FOR ALERTS ON YOUR PHONE
In a disaster, information will be invaluable.

Turn over for instructions on How to Bypass DO NOT DISTURB to Receive Alerts at Night                                                        110



Sign up and add Alert Marin  
to your contacts

415 473-6376
SMS: 88911 

BYPASS DO NOT DISTURB ON YOUR PHONE
Don’t miss an emergency call from AlertMarin on your mobile phone at night

Today is a great day to get prepared. 
www.ReadyMarin.org

1. Create a Contact for AlertMarin 415 473-6376 and 
tap the Star icon in the top right to make it a favorite.

2. Go to Settings and in the Search bar at the top of the 
screen, enter Do Not Disturb. 

3.  Follow the instructions for the Android system on 
your phone.

1. Create a Contact for Alert Marin 415 473-6376 and 
click Done in upper right.

2. Tap the Edit button in the upper-right corner, and scroll 
down and select Ringtone. 

3. The first item on the new screen is Emergency 
Bypass. Toggle it on and close the screen. Tap Done.

Android iPhone

If you are sent an Alert at night and DO NOT DISTURB is activated 
on your cell phone, you won’t hear the call. Follow the instructions 
below for your mobile phone operating system. 

AlertMarin calls all landlines (original wired phone lines) in the County which will ring through at night. NOAA Weather radios will also alert you at night.

0722
                                                        111



www.ReadyMarin.org 

Gather Emergency Supplies  
Build a Go Bag & Assemble a Stay Box  

 

 
Whether you Stay or Go after a major disaster, you will need emergency supplies to survive on your own for 
5-7 days. Plan for what you and members of your household will need to meet daily needs such as meals, 
sanitation, medication and maintaining personal medical devices. 
To organize your supplies, you will need a backpack and a storage box.  
–  The backpack, or Go Bag, contains items you may use whether you shelter in place or evacuate. 
–  The Stay Box will contain additional items needed for you to be safe and warm at home. 

 
 Go Bag 

 
Stay Box 

! Make a Plan checklist 

! Wallet with personal ID, credit cards, cash  
in small bills 

! Water bottle snacks 

! N95 masks 

! Cell phone charger and battery bank 

! Flashlight or headlamp 

! Prescription medications for 5-7 days 

! Personal hygiene, sanitation supplies, hand 
sanitizer, baby wipes 

! At least one change of clothes (focus on socks 
and underwear first) 

! Small First Aid kit 

! Your Last Minute List of the irreplaceable 
items you will collect if you have time before 
you evacuate 

! Extra eyeglasses and hearing aid batteries 

! Financial documents stored on a portable 
hard drive 

! Water – 1 gallon per person per day 

! Non-perishable food with pop-top lids 

! First Aid kit and manual 

! Flashlight or headlamp, batteries 

! Fire extinguisher (store in the kitchen) 

! Warm clothes and sturdy shoes 

! Portable toilet/bucket and trash bags 

! Hand sanitizer and baby wipes 

! Radio – battery, solar or hand crank 

! Sleeping bags, blankets 

! Tools – wrench, duct tape, hammer, gloves  

! Camping supplies, tent, cooking stove 

! Rope, bungee cords, scissors, tarp 

 

Got a heartbeat? You need a bag. 
It's important to pack a Go Bag for every member of your household. Update your kit as your family’s needs 
change, such as food preferences or clothing and shoe sizes. After assembling your food supplies, come up 
with a plan to store them safely: 
– Write a date on water jugs and rotate them every 6 months 
– Store food in a cool place 
– Pick a date, such as your birthday, to check the expiration dates of your supplies 

                                                        112



www.ReadyMarin.org 

Gather Emergency Supplies  
For when you are away from home 

 

 

There is no guarantee you will be home when disaster strikes. You may be visiting friends, at work, school or 
taking a hike and not be able to get home due to roads or bridges being blocked.  

Storing a few supplies in your car, locker or desk at work might come in handy if you get stuck for a day or 
two. 

 

Away from Home Supplies  

! Nutritious snack food 

! Bottled water 

! N95 mask 

! Change of clothes, comfortable shoes and 
socks 

! Flashlight & batteries 

! Cash in small bills 

! Whistle 

! Personal hygiene, sanitation supplies, hand 
sanitizer, baby wipes 

! Heavy-duty trash bags 

! Small First Aid kit 

! Warm blanket 

! Flares and waterproof matches  

! Portable radio, extra batteries 

 
Remember to replenish and refresh your supplies annually and at the end of an emergency. 

 
  

                                                        113



www.ReadyMarin.org 

 

Last Minute List  
 
Now you have your Go Bag assembled! Congratulations. Next, put together a prioritized list of irreplaceable 
items that you will collect before you evacuate — if time allows. This might be one of your grandmother's 
photos or a childhood scrapbook.  
A great exercise to help you prioritize is to think about the 10 items you would take if you had just 10 
minutes to evacuate. List the items below and where it is located in your house to save time should you 
have to leave quickly. Remember, each household member should have their own Go Bag and Last Minute 
List.  
 

Item Location 

!  

!  

!  

!  

!  

!  

!  

!  

!  

!  

!  

!  

 
 

Keep a copy of this and all your lists in your Go Bag or post them near an exit door  
so you can easily locate them during an evacuation. 

 

Please share this form with friends and family to help them prioritize items they feel are irreplaceable. 

 

                                                        114



Our meeting spot
Where will we meet in an emergency?

Location / address

Alternate  / address

Name

Mobile phone

Home phone

Home address

Other

Name

Mobile phone

Home phone

Home address

Other

Name

Mobile phone

Home phone

Home address

Other

Name

Mobile phone

Home phone

Home address

Other

Doctor Pediatrician Pharmacy Pet Emergency

Number Number Number Number

MAKE A PLAN
Once you have completed this list, make copies to share with those close to you.

Out of area contact
Who will we check in with outside the area?

Primary contact  

Phone

Alternate contact 

Phone

My people
Identify a group of friends and family with whom you’ll coordinate (and share this plan!)

Other Contacts
What other numbers would be useful in an emergency?

www.ReadyMarin.org0822                                                         115



Ross Valley Fire Authority
Future Governance Leadership 

Project Update – Listening Sessions

Wednesday, September 14th, 2022
                                                        116



Overview of Options

 District - Independent and Dependent, subsections of both
 Independent District – Financially and politically separate

Tax transfer from towns to fire district – approximate to current cost. 
Towns would no longer be responsible for fire protection.
District board could be elected at Large or Elected by Geographical 
Areas.
Examples: Kentfield, Novato, Southern Marin

 Dependent District – Financially separate – Politically subservient
Tax transfer from towns to fire district – approximate to current cost.
District board would be appointed by the individual agencies.
Local Examples: Marin/Sonoma Mosquito, GG Bridge District, Marin 
County Open Space
Fire examples: Contra Costa County Fire, Santa Clara County Fire, 
South Santa Clara County Fire..

                                                        117



Overview of Options

 JPA – Joint Powers Agreement, Joint Powers Agency, or Joint 
Powers Authority

Joint Powers agreement – Two or more agencies sharing 
services. 
Each agency maintains independence for provision of service.
Examples: Mill Valley/Southern Marin Fire, Central Marin/Kentfield 
Fire
Joint Powers Agency or Authority – Two or more agencies 
creating a legally separate agency to provide a service.
Examples: Ross Valley Fire, Central Marin Police.

                                                        118



Overview of Options

 Contract for Service 
One agency paying another to provide a service or a portion of  
service.
Examples: RVFA/MCFD, Tiburon/Belvedere, San Rafael 
Marinwood.

 Standalone model – Hire Chief and Management Team 
 Return to a standalone fire chief model. Fire chief would need 

support staff to manage the complexities of the agency. It’s 
more than just hiring a Chief.

                                                        119



Phase Two 
Summary of Listening Sessions

 Held over 30 listening sessions
 Including 17 elected officials

 Feedback on current County agreement, Leadership, Operational and Financial  
 Universally, Chief Weber is respected and seen as a great leader
 Operationally, the agreement is working well
 It’s recognized that the Management Team is stretched thin
 Perception of finances are positive. Better understanding of the mechanics would 

be helpful as discussion continues.

 Overall support for the current model, but open to learning more about a District 
model
 More information is needed to understand the pros and cons and process. 
 The District model will take time, and there will need to be a bridge between the 

County’s contract and a District if that’s the option the Board selects.

 Most like the idea of starting small within the existing RVFA footprint but are open to 
exploring the option of moving toward a valley-wide model.
 More information is needed but open to a Valley Wide District.

                                                        120



Contract For Service  
Joint Powers Authority 

 Strong support to explore a contract for service with Central Marin Fire

 Value in keeping options open related to the short-range goals.

 San Rafael and Kentfield options make sense based on proximity to the Ross 

Valley.

 More information is needed to understand the benefits of expanding the JPA

 Central Marin or San Rafael would be good options to explore. 

 Need more information on how the governance structures would work.

 Understanding the cost associated with this option is an essential factor in the 

decision process. 

 Confirming the “small town” culture is maintained.

 Operational effectiveness cannot be compromised.

 Discussion needed to understand how to expand the Board of Directors so 

there is equal representation while maintaining an effective Board.

                                                        121



Standalone Fire Authority 

 The Standalone model was the least favorite of the options. 

 Explore option to hire a retired Chief to serve as bridge. 

 2-year option if the Chief comes from a Marin agency. 

 This option will require additional personnel, such as a Deputy 

Chief, Fire Marshal, and Admin support.  Some of which could be 

shared.

                                                        122



Next Steps

 Complete Listening Sessions
 Meet with Finance Manager(s)
 Move Forward to Phase 3

In-depth description of potential options
Pros and cons of each option
High-level cost analysis
Identify service gaps and potential improvements
Identify potential fiscal or operational impacts

 Next Board meeting October 12  
Potential workshop late October/early November

                                                        123



Town of Ross
Christa Johnson Town Manager
Julie McMillan Council Member
Beach Khul Mayor
Elizabeth Brekhus Mayor Pro Tem
Elizabeth Robbins Council Member
William Kircher Council Member

Town of Fairfax
Heather Abrams Town Manager
Stephanie Hellman Mayor
Chance Cutrano Vice Mayor
Barbara Coler Council Member
Bruce Ackerman Council Member
Renee Goddard Council Member

Town of San Anselmo
Dave Donery Town Manager
Alexis Fineman Mayor
Steve Burdo Vice Mayor
Eileen Burke Council Member
Ford Greene Council Member
Brian Colbert Council Member

Sleepy Hollow FPD
Rich Shortall Board President
Thomas Finn Board Member

Ross Valley Firefighter’s Ass’n
Oscar Arenas Union President
Sid Jamont Past Union President

Marin County Fire
Jason Weber Fire Chief
Chris Martinelli Deputy Fire Chief

Ross Valley Fire
Dan Mahoney Battalion Chief
Tim Glasser Battalion Chief
Gavin Illingworth Battalion Chief

LAFCO
Jason Fried Director

Kentfield Fire
Chief Mark Pomi Fire Chief

Central Marin Fire
Chief Ruben Martin Fire Chief
Dan Schwartz City Manager – Larkspur
Adam Wolfe Town Manager  Corte Madera

Marin Professional Firefighters
John Bagala Union President

Interviews as of Board Meeting 9/14/2022

                                                        124



                                                        125


	Agenda 09.14.22 RVFD (2)
	Wednesday, September 14, 2022
	6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting
	1. Call to order – 6:30 pm.

	ADPB0BE.tmp
	Wednesday, September 14, 2022
	6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting
	1. Call to order – 6:30 pm.

	ADP8212.tmp
	Wednesday, September 14, 2022
	6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting
	1. Call to order – 6:30 pm.

	ADP297D.tmp
	Wednesday, September 14, 2022
	6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting
	1. Call to order – 6:30 pm.

	ADPA61A.tmp
	Wednesday, September 14, 2022
	6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting
	1. Call to order – 6:30 pm.

	Agenda 09.14.22 RVFD (2).pdf
	Wednesday, September 14, 2022
	6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting
	1. Call to order – 6:30 pm.

	Agenda 09.14.22 RVFD (2).pdf
	Wednesday, September 14, 2022
	6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting
	1. Call to order – 6:30 pm.

	Agenda 09.14.22 RVFD (4).pdf
	Wednesday, September 14, 2022
	6:30 pm RVFD Board Meeting
	1. Call to order – 6:30 pm.

	LMS presentation Ross Valley Fire Project Update 9.14.22 with contacts.pdf
	Ross Valley Fire Authority�Future Governance Leadership �Project Update – Listening Sessions
	Overview of Options
	Overview of Options
	Overview of Options
	Phase Two �Summary of Listening Sessions
	Contract For Service  �Joint Powers Authority 
	Standalone Fire Authority 
	Next Steps
	Slide Number 9




